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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. Bonds (SChEAUIE D).....oouverrrrirreirrieeicriresiesissesieseseesiessssessessssesssesssessssessesssssens | neeseeseonns 144,047,326 [ ....vvoeerecncrreecncrnns | v 144,047,326 | ..ovevvvnec 139,368,697
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred STOCKS. ...t ssss st | seseeisessseneseiens 250,000 | .o [ 250,000 |..ooovviriirinene 250,000
2.2 COMMON SLOCKS. .......coueierieeseicrese et sssssse st s e sesae s s ssssssesssssssessesns | esvesssessessssesnsns 1,659 [ [ e 1,659 [ v 1,348
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIENS ..ottt ssenssssssssessensans | sntsssnssestensssssessenssnsnsnns | sesssesessesssnsessessensnnseses | sesessessessnssesessassesenes (01
3.2 Other than fIrSt IENS.........cvuueeererieceiieeierierreiser s sesisesssenses | serssssesssseesessssssiessssens | eessssrssessssessssssnesssenses | cesnessmeessnesssnesenssssnees (U RN
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $.
ENCUMDIANCES)......cvvecvreieieessiesesssse e ssesesses s bes s sssssssssssssssessssssesssssessssssssnes | essessessessssessessssessesssonses | sessesessssessessessssessesssssnses | sevsesesessssssssessssessesnsas (01 U
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)......vvvecvereieieessiesesssse s ssssesses s bes s ssssssssssessessssssesssssesssssnsnes | essessessessssessessssessessssonses | sessessessssessessesessssssssssssses | sevseseesessssssssessssessesnses (01 U
4.3  Properties held for sale (less §.......... 0 ENCUMDIANCES).......cviverieicreiiereieisiieieiins | eevereiisissesissessesessniens | eeeserisssssesessssssessssensens | ooesesissssessssssssesesnd (01 U
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChedUIE DL).........c.oorririnrnrinnninee | reereereineenensisessnssssenes | evrreeresnssesssesnsnssesns | coneeessnssnssssssssssssseeees (01 U
11, Aggregate write-ins for iNVEStEd @SSetS..........c.cecveieiericieieieses s essssens | eeresesssssssssessessesssssass [0 PR 0] s [0 PR 0
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).......cccvevevcrerreiereieccseescereseeeens | cveveereieenns 380,769,188 | ..o (] I 380,769,188 | .............. 269,754,201
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFErS ONIY)........c.cvvervreierrerircieierreiees [t | erveieiesssisesiesessessiesens | eevvessessesssssessesssssesans (01N O
14, Investmentincome due and aCCIUE...........c.cueuieeveceeveeeeeieieeee et ssssesse s | crevessesesesensenes 738,734 | .oeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens | e 738,734 | .o 2,402,100
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............... | cccveveverneee. 7,010,991 | .ooovrerne 3,754,952 | .ooveerernn 3,256,039 [..ccooverne 49,039,867
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled PrEMIUMS).......c.cuervvres | cevrrerninrinrreinirnsnsiieiens | v | cvseesnsenssesssssseeeeees (01 U
15.3  Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination (§.......... D).t teee s tees s tees e ees s ses s ies s ses s sessessnnes | artesisssesies s sessenssaenss | seessenssenssenssenssenssenssensas | cerviesiiessessees e (U
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUIELS...........c.viireieiineinineineenesisesnesiresinesies [ e | e | srvsssnssnsessessesseesees (U O
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES............ccevereererrrrererireerens [ cerreeieseeieeeesesisrenes [ eereresiseses e sesssnes | eeesessssssssessssesesienad (01 U
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance COMTACES..........c.cvcverrcrencrinerercniens [ | | Q. |,
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS............ccvveveicirieeceeceee e | crvesiessssesessssesesessessnnes | cveviesisesesesesssssssssssenes | coesesssissesesessesseses s (01 U
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon.............ocvee. f oo [ | e (U1
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL....... .o sesssesseenees [ eeseesiesseneeeen 2,016,685 | ...oovvrirrrrens 189,155 | ..cvvrerrenenne 1,827,530 | ..covvrirrrirnn 3,120,727
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF 0N AEPOSIL...........ccruerereerrirereerrireeseineireeseieeessessesessssteens | seeseesessesssessssessessssssseess | cereseesessessssessssesssssnssnsnns | eersssesssssnessessesssssseneees (01 U
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOWAIE..........c.cecucvererireicisriesneiesessssenns [ v [ enevesessssssesessssseseses | vevesssssssesssessssssn (01
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 0)eereereeneireenene | eerreereeneineneiesssnsieeees [ | s (01 U
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXchange rates...........cocvevineees [ cerveierierssieisissneieins [ | e (01
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........c.cooeervereereeceiesiesieceiees | e 678,074 | oo | e 678,074 |..covvrerrrnn 4,203,958
24. Health care ($.....66,020,009) and other amounts receivable.............cccc.oereerirerrereneinns | coriieniiniinn 66,020,009 |..ovverereiereiereeiienies | e 66,020,009 |...coovrvrrnnee 25,542,764
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets............ccvvevecreieiveeiecceeseerens e 46,626,795 |....cocveneeen. 1,622,871 [ 45,003,924 |............... 23,155,265
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25).......curvemreercrirrriinereiserisssisesisseessesssesssessssessssesssssessenes | svoneesencenes 503,860,476 |......ccooreveene. 5,566,978 | .....coocvenn: 498,293,498 | ......coouuc 377,218,883
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNIS.........oves [ corerrenrrnrenrinniininnnrrniins [ errrnininrnsiesssnsnneinnes | e (01
28. TOTAL (LINES 26 @NA 27)......ouvvereverceererireciinenniseensessiseessssessssesssesssssssssessssesssessssesssnne | eoneessneenes 503,860,476 |.......coocveene. 5,566,978 | .............. 498,293,498 | .............. 377,218,883
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1107, et
1102, et
1103, e 0.
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page.........cccceevvvveveereees | ceveveeieveeiieccieeeen0 | e
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @boVe)........c.couevevereerereeereerrerenes | oo [V (U [V 0
2501 RISK SNAMNG......cveuurvrrcrircineriseesseesiseesse s esssssessssess st st ssesssesssssssssessssssssssssses | soseesnsssssnesenns 1,303,784 | ..oooveeceeeeeceeerineees | v 1,303,784 | ...ovvvvrrinnc 2,592,435
2502. Prepaitd EXPENSE.........uueeruremeeineeseeeesesiseesssessseessessssessesssssssssesesssessssesssessssssssssssanes 13,137,729 | oo 888,967 | e 12,448,762 | ..ccoovvveerrrenn 212,458
2503. Rent Deposit ..504,413 |. I
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccocvevveuvivcriincnnes 31,680,869 |...ccoovvien 429,491 | 31,251,378 | oo 20,350,372
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 aboVe).......c..ccessveiivensiensiiensiinss | o 46,626,795 [ ..., 1,622,871 [ ..o 45,003,924 |................. 23,155,265




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance Ceded)..........oorirerererrerereieeieeeseisieseens | ceveieiriinnns 175,183,201 [ .o | v 175,183,201 |...ccovvveee. 137,775,326
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus @mOUNTS...........c.cocenereneierineincincneins | v 82,607,239 | ..o | e 82,607,239 | ...ovvvrirnnns 49,769,025
3. Unpaid claims adjustment XPENSES..........c.cocuuuuermrmmreimeiriessinensesseseseseesssessensens | seveeeesesseenens 1,419,230 | .ooveereererierierieeieeens [ e, 1,419,230 [ .o 1,130,845
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of §.......... 0 for
medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health Service Act..........cocovcvveevveveeveeieeece | e 2,286,947 | oo | e 2,286,947 | ccovvvererrrnn 1,370,562
5. Aggregate life POIICY FESEIVES.........ceicicieieieie ettt ssssssstssaessens | estsesessesssssssesssssesssssens | svsessessssessesssssesessssssnsss | seseessessessssssssesssssesseses (0] TN
6. Property/casualty unearned Premilm FESEIVES........c.wrererrrnrermirersnssssesresnsssssssesssseses | eneessessssesssssssssssssssssssnssess | sesessssessssessessssssessessasssnsss | sessessesssssssssessesssssnsneees (0] U
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES.........cviveieieeeie et sessnses | eresissessessssssssssessssssesens | essessesissessesssssssssesssssnsens | sessssesessssessessssessessssnes (01 O
8. Premiums received in @VANCE..........cccueveveeicrieeie et eses st sssassssses | seevesssssessssnsesennns 88,4571 | oo | e 88,451 | v 62,484
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCIUEM.........c.euiveireieiiiereieiese e sssesse s sesse s sssens | evvessssesesissnns 4,967,701 | oo [ e 4,967,701 | oo 5,805,892
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including §.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)).......cuevrrrererireirererieiriieseiseienes | crrersesssesessssesesssesesieses | cevesississssesessssesessssesens | sesiessessssssesessssesessnen (0] I 485,017
10.2 Net deferred tax liability...........c.cccvveveicreeeice et ssesnas | srevesssssesisssssesesessesssieses | eressesessssesessssesesessesseses | sresesessesssssssssssesnsenees [0 SRR
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYADIE...........cccccuiveiciiieieiciisiecseese s | ceerrsiesesssssssse sy | sresiesissesesessssssessessssenes | esvesesissesesis s (0] TR
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the aCCOUNt Of OthES..........c.rvvererernerierrineiees | e | e | e LU R
13.  Remittances and items NOt AllOCATEM...........c..cviririrerrereirererererenenienenies | s | et | et 0 [
14. Borrowed money (including §.......... 0 current) and interest
thereon §.......... 0 (including §.......... 0 CUITENE) ... vvvoveriesirsiseisesisesisssssesssesssssssesssesssenes [ rnssnsssssissssssssssssssssessiens | seesssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssnnss | svsesssesssssssssssssssnsssesssn (O [
15. Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cccoereverierreverersisereisiens [ e 17,711,588 [ oo [, 17,711,588 | ..o 24,349,405
16, DEMIVALIVES. ...ttt ettt ennsennsennes | nessnessessessnessnessnesiesinenes | stssesssessessesssssesssesnsens | oetssessssssesssssessesesenes 0 [
17, Payable fOr SECUMEES........cvuivrciierieeicieisse ettt ssessensas | sresssssssessesssssessesssssssns | sessesssssesessessssssessessessinss | essisssessessssssssessessssaens [0 TN
18.  Payable for SECUMIES IBNAING........vurreerririeieriseseieessieesessessese st sssssesssssssssnnes | sressssssssssssessssssessessanssnsns | sessesssssssssessssssnsnssessanssnss | osssessessasssnssnssessansnssens (0] R
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0 authorized reinsurers,
I 0 unauthorized reinsurers and §......... 0 certified FeINSUIETS).........evveeverireries [ e [ i | ceveessssssessessssseseesens (O [
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($.......... 0) COMPANIES......ocvurerrererierireries [ coreireiesssssesiesessesssssieses | cessessessiesessssssssesessessiess | esseesessssssesssssessessessaess (01
21. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........ccocvees | verrnrrninrnnininiinsinennns [ | v (01
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans.............ccccceeerierieneeieseesesieeeens | e 19,642,074 [ .o [, 19,642,074 | .....ccevvne 22,384,295
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $.......... 0 CUITENE)...vvvevreerereerrirnees | eonsesseisnsanenes 18,222,632 | oo [V I 18,222,632 | oo 1,996,645
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).......cuurmmrernirireeierineesisesisessisesssessssesssssssnesssesssneee | onereneeenens 322,129,083 | c.oovverrreriienrieeeins (U IS 322,129,063 |...ovvverenn 245,129,496
25. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrpIUS fUNAS...........ccovevevrererceecees e | e )00 G I XXX oetoveeinnnn | v (01 N 0
26.  CommON Capital STOCK.........ccviiereiiieieicieeeie et snrensens | everenienns ). 0.0 GO I XXX otevevevrnenn | e 2,000 | oo 2,000
27. Preferred capital StOCK..........cceveveeeciecscee e | eveerenienns ). 0. G I XXX oetereerirevien | e | eevvessessssseses s eseenes
28. Gross paid in and contributed SUIPIUS..........cceveviriciricicieseee e | e )90 SN (SRR XXX veeeveeeies | v 15,301,000 | ...ccoevrvernnnee 15,301,000
29, SUIPIUS NOES......oocvreeiericreetete ettt esaes s tes st ss st sae s s sensssssenens | sevessensenes ). 0. G I XXX ootereerirrerien | e | e ensenes
30. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special Surplus funds...........ccoeeeereeneincneneensenees | oveeneeneens ) 0.9, SR 9.0, SO I 50,700,000 | weverrereeerereireieeeeneenes 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS).......c..cvcveveereereisieeieierese s issssssssessssesessssessssens | sesressenens ). 0. G I 0.0 SN IS 110,161,435 | ...ovvvvveee. 116,786,387
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §......... 0)eererererrerierienies [ e, ) 0.9, ORI I XXX irterreiierins | v sesissssienes | oevesinesesssesse e sesssssens
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... (1) FSS [FS XXX o
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus LiN€ 32)........cccevvevervrserrerierissesesenns | oeveevienns ). 0.0, GO I )9, G 176,164,435 | ...ccoovvneee. 132,089,387
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)...........cccccocvevveeevrrerecrveeiceec | v D00, ST P 209, T [ 498293498 |.......... 377,218,883
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301, Statutory LIQDIIHES. .........veerreereeerreerserereeesssresssesssessssesseeessssssssessssssssssssssssssssssesssns | seseessssssessssssnes 600,000 | vveoneermreerrererrerrnrernnies | oveeerneereeeeneens 600,000 | ..veerrerreereeens 600,000
2302. RAF RECEIVADIES.........coreririiieciseirisiisissise st ssssssssesssssssssessssssssssssesssnsnsss. | snsssssssssessnssssssesssssssssnsnns | sesmsssssessessesssnssessessanssnsns | sesssssessesssssnssesssssnsnnens (0
2303. AMOUNEDUE TO CMS.....o.viiiiiiirieirieriesiesiesiesiessestestensesssessssssssssssssssssssses | sessnessnessnessnessnessessnessnesss | atenessessessssssssssssssnnses | ot 0
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page..........cccoeevvveerveevvees | covveveirirennns 17,622,632 | oo (V1N I 17,622,632 | ..oovverrernne. 1,396,645
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 through 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 8bOVE)......ovcerrresmrerasrennmrerssnees | sorernseerssrenass 18,222,632 | ..oovveoviscrssrisnris [V IS 18,222,632 | ..oovvrvvieens 1,996,645
2501. Health INSUrance INAUSHTY FEE..........ccuevevcveerieeerceeeeeee s sssaes st senaens | seevessinns ). 0. G I XXX oetererirevien | e | e sessenes
2502, et nenes | cerseeesies )9, R I XXX v [ e | arerneseeesesesssseeseenens
2503, st nenes | cerseeenies )9, R I XXX oevverneerrnees [ eerreeeinernnernessnesnssees | arernesesesssssseseseenens
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccoevvevveerveeee | cvveeinnnee ). 0. G IR XXX ooveveerinnnn | e (01 T 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 aboVe)........ccceveevereresevsresieees | v L0, S P D00 S [P (01 0
3001. Special SUPIUS FUNDS........ccovuevriireieicties ettt tes s sesssssessessesensens | seevensenenns ). 0. G I .0, 0, G R 50,700,000 | ..ovvvveerrrreerrieeieiereienens
3002, et nenes | cerseenies XXX ovverierenens [ rerernenens XXX oerrireeeinens [ eerrereinernennennneneseen | e
3003, et nenes | cerieenies )9, S
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page.......c.ccoeevvervevevveeee | covreeinnne )00 G I XXX oooevevrivinnn | vt (01 T 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 through 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 aboVe)........coeveererereseesresieenes L eeririnan L0, S P D00 S I 50,700,000 | .o 0




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total

1. MEMDEI MONHNS......ouveiiicice ettt st esae s snns | cbssississnsas D00 S [ 3,007,603 | 2,465,952

2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME).........ccovvevverrereresirenes [ cerrerisriennns ) 0.0 GO ISR 2,696,940,088 | ......covrvrnee 2,039,786,134
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate Credits..........ooevererereenenersirnenns [ cevreeenneneenns XXX coevereernereniens | eoeeeeeeseeseseseesesssssssssssiesens | erversisseesssssissessssss s ssessneos
4.  Fee-for-service (netof $......... 0 MEdiCal EXPENSES).......cvuivrrierieieriesiseiesesiesses e siesssssssssssesaens | crsessesssssnns XXX etevternnineriens [ e sesisssssessens | covssiessessssse s sies s sesssssssans
B, RISK TBVENUE......ceuieeeeceicie sttt essss s ssesssnssssessessssssssnssnsssssessessas | sessessessenssss KK Kunstessssssnssessnnes | reesessenssssnssessssssnssessessansnssens | sessssessmssessnssnssessassnssessassnsnns
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues.............cccueeecvcveieeneieeiissieeseseeens | eevvereerienee e XXX | cvevessseiseeesiseieieienen0 [ 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health rEVENUES...........cocrveririnrrrreieinrnseeessnseseeserenssssnnes |eresssssssens s XK Kusesersssessessssnnes | corerssnsssssssssssanssnssssssssnssnseesd | ares

8.  Total revenues (LINES 210 7)....cucviveerereeieeiseieeseseess st essesssssssssssessssssessessssssssensns | seseesessesses X Kusrersnrsesesnnns | evvsrrennnnennnnn2,696,940,088 | oo 2,039,786,134

Hospital and Medical:

9. Hospital/medical benefits.. ...106,583,613 ....586,393,084
10, Other ProfeSSIONAl SEIVICES.........ccveiieieeietceee ettt ssss st s ssssesssanss | revsessesessesssssssssssssssssessessnsenses | ovesesssssnssesens 1,000,254,277 667,773,404
11, OULSIAE TEIEITAIS. ..ot | eebnsb st sb bbb e | sbeesbeessies b st ees bbb eenssenbienies [ Horebiesise bbbt
12, Emergency room and OUL-Of-8IBa..........cc.ccuveereueeiieeieiseresessetese st ssssssssssssesssssssessesssssans | sevsessssessesissesssssessssssessessssesses | sresesessessssesinsns 33,888,508 | ...ccvvererriiinns 26,819,878
13, PrESCPHON ArUGS.......cvevveiicicieiecti ettt sttt snsenns | evsessssessessnsessessssssssesessssesaes | sressesssessessesanes 333,270,806 | ...ccvovvrvrernne 286,024,090
14, Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEdICal..........c.ccevriereiirieiesese e | e [0 ST (0 0
15. Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonUS @MOUNLS.............cceveviveieieiriisieeseeeeiiesens [ sessssenees | ceeseesessessessesanes 201,184,275 | oo 140,945,775
16, SUDIOLAl (LINES 910 15)....cuuuiveucriiriieriieirieeeiscei st sess st esnssssssnens | oesssnessssssssesssssessssessesessenn (U [ 2,275181,479 | oo 1,707,956,231
Less:
17, NEtreINSUFANCE FECOVEHES.........cvuuiirririieiieiesiesi s sesenee | eisenisenss s snssenseenssenies | ceossrsssesssesssessssssesssesssssrssees | eosiessiessiesssesss e
18. Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17).........cvvuererireieieiesie et | v (01 I 2275181479 | v 1,707,956,231
19, NON-NEAIN ClAIMS (NEL).......couieiiiciecisece sttt essns | enssssessesssssssssessessss e ssessessnss | sessesssnsessessessssssessestenssnsessens | stssssessessesssssessessss s ssessensnsas
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including §.......... 0 COSt CONTAINMENT EXPENSES.......oovererrirrerrereens | cerreireiriesneinrissseseseessiessenins | seersesessssessssessssssssessessasssssesss | resseesessnssssssessssessssssessessansnnes
21, General adminiStrative BXPENSES.........cccvueiveiuiieieiisie e sessssss s ssss s sse s s sssssessaens | sresssessesssssssssssssessssssessesssnses | oesessessesssseesans 366,736,263 | ..ocvevrerrerrernenn 309,307,120
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §.......... 0
iNCrease in reSErVeSs fOr ifE ONIY)........cv v sressssessssesssessesessesssssssssessenss | essesssssssssesssnsssssessasssnssessessanss | soessessonsssssessosssnssnssessenssnssnssess | sossssessossonssnssnssensansssssessanssnsans
23. Total underwriting deductions (LInes 18 through 22)..........cccueveueieineiieiieieseese e sessesees | ssssssesssesissssssessassesssssssseses (1N I 2,641,917,742 | oo 2,017,263,351
24, Net underwriting gain or (10sSs) (LINES 8 MINUS 23)........c.covrvurrurinienrerrinirnrneeseesssssssssseeessesssssns |ersssssssssseees D0, T [T 55,022,346 | oo 22,522,783
25. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LINE 17).......c.coveuvieeveciies | v | cvereissiesessesensenns 9,825,193 | v 6,475,507
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.......... 0nvoeeeee e
27. Netinvestment gains or (losses) (Lines 25 plus 26)...............
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(amount recovered
LT 0) (amount charged off §.......... 0)]-eeveeereereriierseeeeeesseesseessesseesseesseesseessesssessessssssssnssnns | eeviiesiiesieesieesiessieessiesiessiiesiinns | erviessessiessessesses s sssssssnnes | crreesiessiess et senen
29. Aggregate write-ins for Other iNCOME OF EXPENSES.........cvevevieeieieeeieeiesseteseseesese s sessssessssssss | sssesesssssssssissessesssssssssssseass (01 IO 0 ] e 0
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 plus 28 plus 29)............. 64,849,561 ..28,996,118
31. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred... 22,601,069 ...4,976,185
32.  Netincome (10SS) (LINES 30 MINUS 31)......vuvuieeieieieeiieciseiieiec et seeeees 42,248,492 24,019,933
OO OSSO OO SSRRSPTRRTURTESTRRRTORRITN FSRTRRTUNY 0, . RSP ORTRTTN BOOT ORI RTTTRTOR PO RPN
72O OO PO OSSPSR SSRTRRTIND 0, 0, RSOOSR (OSSOSO TPTRTRTOR FOTORT TN
0O OO PO OT OSSPSR FSTRRTIND 0, . SSOTORTTRRT DRSSO OO PTTRT TSRO FOTORT TN
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page.........cccoerrerenereirneneneineersennens | e )00 NN OO 0 [ oo 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (LiNe 6 @DOVE)........cururreirerrerressierssressesessssasesseens | cessessssseses XXX orirrernrenrinreins | v (01 0
0701, oo ee ettt | cerseenesenetans XXX oreveseernernns [ orneemnnesnneeenseessesssssnsessenes | seveseessssssssesssesssssssssessssssnns
0702, oot eet sttt | cerrenetinetens XXX rreverseerneeenns [ omeemnmeennesesnesnssesssssnsessnenes | seveseesssssssssssseesssssssssssssssnns
0703, ooeeeeeeeseeees e eee et | cereeetiaeeenns XXX oreeeeverneenns [ ormeeemmennseeesseenssssssssnsessnnnes | seveseesssessssessssssssssssesssssssnns
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page............ccovveveveveeeeeveeeseeeeeens | e XXX oeeeeveeeeees | e (0 [P 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 through 0703 plus 0798) (Line 7 @bOVE).........cocueiveimenimsimsimsiisciscrssissnens | eensnesiesnens XXX orererrnmenrennrins | rreeesss e ssesensssssssssnssnenes (01 0
TA0T. ettt | Hrseestsees s eness et st enss st ennts | sestsessseness e es sttt enstres | Hreees st es ettt
TA02. oottt | reestsees s eness et st eess e ssennts | sestsessseness st s st st ensttes | Hreees sttt
TA0B. ettt RSeS| Hreest st eness et st ens s st nnsts | sesssess et es st est st enstres | Hreees sttt
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow PAge..........c.ceveuveveieivcveeeieeeseeieens | ceeveeseeieee e (01 U (0 [ 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (LiN€ 14 @DOVE).......coeruiiiinriisiiniisisessessssssssseess | cersesssssssssesssssssssesssssnsssseees [0 PR 0 ] i 0
2001, Rt | eess st s e n st ent s | renste sttt | ceseens e
2002, oo Rt | eess st n st n et nentens | Srenste sttt | cessens et
2003, oo R
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page...
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (Ling 29 abOVE)........ccoeviviveirierieeerieieeere e




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and surplus prior rePOItiNG PEHOM. ..........evuruuririerrerrere ettt sttt ensansnen
Net income OF (I0SS) fOM LINE 32.......c.ciuiiicieiecsce sttt bbb bbbt
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and Claim MESEIVES...........ovruirierrerreneeeseiseiseesesesessessesssseeeessessssssessessesssnenns
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of $......... 0neee et
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain OF (I0SS).......c.vvururrrerrereminresrereireesssesseeesssessesessssesessssessesssssssssessessas
Change in Net dEfEred INCOME taX.........ccuuiiueicicie ettt bbbttt
Change iN NONAAMIIEA @SSELS........cvuvererrirrirereririe ettt bbbt
Change in unauthorized and Certified FEINSUFANCE..............c.eiueirierie ettt
ChanGe N TBASUNY SIOCK........cvucveveeiecicescteieete ettt ettt s bbb s st b b s ettt s bbb en e e s eaen
Change in surplus notes
Cumulative effect of changes in acCOUNtING PIINCIPIES..........c.cvviverieirieeierete ettt s bbb ssaenas
Capital changes:

B4.1 PIA TN tvtrtriteaeeeseses sttt
44.2 Transferred from SUrplUS (StOCK DIVIAENA)..........covureriiiriireicie ettt sttt
44.3 TranSTRITEA t0 SUMIUS......c.cvverieieiies ettt b s bbbt s sttt s s
Surplus adjustments:

B5.1 PIA N1 vtrrrettaeetseees sttt
45.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIENG).........cureiererrirririreireieeseesiseee ettt ss sttt
45.3 Transferred from CAPIAL..........cc.evuiicieieee ettt bbbt b st
DiVIAENdS 10 SIOCKNOIAETS..........vvuverrerrirriniisriisiesis ettt bbbt
Aggregate write-ins for gains or (I0SSES) iN SUMPIUS..........cccvrvreiirireieiesisee sttt
Net change in capital and SUPIUS (LINES 34 10 47).......ovurrurrrrirrerrireireiessnsesesessssssssssssss st ssessssssssssssessessssssessesssssssssessssenssnens

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LiINE 33 PIUS 48)...........cccuuevueeeriveereriiricieieeecieesee ettt

...................... 132,089,387

........................ 42,248,492

......................... (1,300,764)

.......................... 3,136,019

...................... 141,890,586

........................ 24,019,933

.......................... 2,365,382

......................... (6,065,084)

......................... (9,801,200)

...................... 132,089,387

4798.

4799.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 47 from oVErfIOW PAJE..........cceveevevrieiieiiesie ettt

Totals (Lines 4701 through 4703 plus 4798) (LINE 47 @DOVE)........ruuieruuiieireieeseie ettt snsssnaa




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

CASH FLOW

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

© ©® N o2 g kw0 =

_
- o

—
N

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

CASH FROM OPERATIONS
Premiums collected Net Of FEINSUIANCE. ...........cuuiririricrieriiei sttt
NEt INVESIMENTINCOME. ... bbb bbb
MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME.........oorerrerireeiseeesreestesess e ssess st st s st s sttt
Total (LINES THIOUGN 3)....oucvucieiiecce ettt st bbb bbbttt st
Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENTS...........rvririririeeinrre sttt st en s
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for dEUCHONS...........cc.ovurrerininrinincneses e
Dividends paid to policyholders
Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of §.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES).........errerrerererrerererieererans
Total (LINES 5 HIOUGN 9)....o.vuveieeeeee ettt sttt bbbt bbbt bbbttt
Net cash from operations (LiN€ 4 MINUS LINE 10).......ccviveueeiieieiicesieietese et ssse sttt b s s ssse s ssb s s sssenen
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:

12.1
122
12.3
124
125
12.6
127
12.8
Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):

131 BONGAS. ...
T (0ot €70
13.3 Mortgage loans....
134
135
13.6
13.7

Net increase (decrease) in contract 10ans and PremMiUum NOTES..........rvvrerenirnrirririe st sessessensnenns

Bonds...
SHOCKS. . ve v turtrie ettt R AR nen

MOTEGAGE 0ANS.......cuiicveiiictc ettt bbbt b bbb sttt

REEIESIALE. ... s
OthET INVESIEA @SSELS........uuiveriiriiiiiei et bbbttt
Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term inVestMeNts............ccccoeverernireieissneie s
MISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS........cvucereeireerrireireeeeeeisees et b et ses st s bbb s bbbttt

Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.110 12.7). ..ot

REAIESIALE. ......oevevecictte et bbb bbbt bbb bbbttt
Other INVESIEA @SSELS........cvuieciecieeie sttt s s bbbt s st
MiSCEIIANEOUS APPIICALIONS. ..o vuererrerririeeieise i eessess e es st es sttt ettt

Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6).......cccciieiiericeiseee et

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
Cash provided (applied):
16.1
16.2
16.3
16.4
16.5
16.6
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)........c..ccccoeververervenne.
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15.and 17).........cccouverrvrivrscrnesninnnnns

SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPILAI NOLES.........cvveeicreec ettt st ettt s bbbt bbb sttt es bt en e saes
Capital and paid in SUrPIUS, €SS trEASUNY STOCK..........c.ruuiererirreireeeieii sttt ettt
BOMTOWEH fUNDS......cooovireceieniisesieesesi e
Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance abilities...........c.ccveveieievceiieeiesee e
Dividends to stockholders....
Other cash provided (applied)

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19,1 BEOINNING Of YBAI.......cuuivuiviicicie sttt ettt s bbb bbbttt
19.2 End of year (LiN€ 18 PIUS LINE 19.1). . e ru ittt sttt ettt

.................. 2,761,121,008
......................... 9,281,395

.................. 1,999,350,326
......................... 5,782,585

.................. 2,770,402,403
.................. 2,253,263,431

....................... 35,534,848

.................. 2,005,132,911
.................. 1,689,034,495

......................... 9,501,448

.................. 2,669,272,213
..................... 111,130,190

32,877,901

.................. 2,009,769,685
........................ (4,636,774)

77,309,959

....30,129,000
......................... 9,101,811

...................... (21,027,189)

..................... 144,348,707

....................... 92,121,306
..................... 236,470,013

...................... (30,891,431)

..................... 123,012,737
....................... 92,121,306

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

1ANALYSIS2OF OPERA;TIONS BY !_INES OF B5USINESS :

7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XV XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
1. Net premium iNCOME. ..ottt | sesensenas 2,696,940,088 | .......coireirereiiirieiieinies | et | eresssisse et | neressesesss s sssasessstes | satessessstesessssessessssnsenaes | srsesissns 2,696,940,088 |......ocoveviiiieiisieiens | | e
2. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate Credit...........coeeviveevcieiies | ceverveiresieeseeead 0 [ ettt | everesssiese st stense s | sereesessesesnss et entesets | nebestesiesestesesessnsessessntes | sesessessstessessssessesesensasaes | sresesessessessstessessntessesns | srestessessesessessesssastesnsans | sbestesesestesesssense et entens | sressesetestes et enans
3. Fee-for-service (net of §..........0 medical expenses)....
4. Risk revenue
5. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenUES..........cccocoveievivieenienenenns | cevesesnieessenenneiene0 o0 |0 o0 [0 L0 [ 0
6.  Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revenues..........cccocveeveveeieieniens Levverisssisniessissienseinneend | aveieeee XXX serieiieenn | eveecsneeed XXX e L enriene e XXX e L ecnriee e XXX e Lo XXXt i XXX
7. Total revenues (LINES 110 B)....viueieieiirieicseieicseiese ettt sssesse s | assessesas 2,696,940,088 | .....ccoooeveiirierieiiiineen0 | | 0 L0 [ 2,696,940,088
8. Hospital/medical DENERILS.........cvuivieieieeiccei et | ensensesinees 706,583,613 | .oovviciireieiieisieieiriens [ eereissieseisssssesessssesens | sressssessesssssssesessssesesess | essessesssssssesessssessessssanse | sesessssessesssssssesssssssesenss | sesessesseses 706,583,613
9. Other profesSional SEIVICES..........covvieiriieieiieie ettt ssessnss | sessssesses 1,000,254,277 | ooveeeeireieieiseeseissienes | erreresssssssessssssesessssenes | eoisssssesesssssssesessssssesies | enssessesssssssesssssssesessssens | siesesssssssesessssessessssenens | sressesenns 1,000,254,277
10.  Outside referrals............ccooeenee. JEORN 0. ree | e | e
11, Emergency room and OUL-0f-ara...........couruueuiurrieieiisiesesisssesessessssesessssesessssessessssssesses | oesessesesnes 33,888,508 ...33,888,508
12.  Prescription drugs 333,270,806
13.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical............cccocveeriivenenieeinseeniiens | o0 o0 |0 |0 [0 L0 [ 0
14.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts... 201,184,275 | .oioiiieieiieissiieiiinsiens | eerieissiesiessssssessessssssens | soessssassesssssssesssssssesessnss | onseressssensesnssnsensessnsanse | oorsessssensessssensesesansassenss | sessssassesan 201,184,275
15, SUBLOLal (LINES 810 14)......uivuieeiieieieiierieise e sss bt | aenssensac 2,275,181,479 | o0 i |0 [0 [0 | 2,275,181,479

16.  Net reinsurance recoveries

2

17. Total hospital and medical (Lines 15 minus 16) 275,181,479

18.  Non-health claims (net)
19. Claims adjustment expenses including §..........
20.  General adminiStrative BXPENSES..........ccvvueieicveresetese e tes e ses et sasssesaes
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts....
22. Increase in reserve for life contracts

23.  Total underwriting deductions (LiNES 17 10 22)........ccceveueeevereeseeeieseeseessesesessesssessessenss | eveesinnas 2,641,917,742
24.  Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 7 minus Line 23). 55,022,346

0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page....
0599. Total (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (LiNE 5 @DOVE).........cevevcueieireirisiieieiisiieierens | cvriereseesisieseesessssisnens

0601. ..
0602.
0603.
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page....
0699. Total (Lines 0601 through 0603 plus 0698) (LiNE 6 @DOVE).........cceveverereireerrisiieieiieisierens | cvrieieseesisseseesessesaesens

1301.
1302.
1303. ...

1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page
1399. Total (Lines 1301 through 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 @DOVE).......overrerrurinressireisersnessisniees | cormeresssssssssssssssessssanes 0




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)
1. Comprehensive (NOSPIAl NG MEAICAL)..........cccoiieriieieiiiieies ririteteiie ettt ettt ettt s et s b st s et e se s b e s b e et e b e ke S s A e s ssa s b b e s e E e £ e e b b e s s e b e b s e se ks se s e s et s sebebensebe st ansebessnsesasns | Hhebbsssesesssnsesassesesassesesasnsesesasntetassns | £ebesssesesessssesasassesesasassebesnsesesassntesass | £essnsesessesesesssesesassesesassntesesssesatansnsess | ebessnsesessnsesasnnsesessssnsasansesesessnsasasans 0
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIBMENL........euiveiriiciiicii ettt et esttb s b et s bbb e s s E bbb E b4 e £ E bR e bbb bbb R R Rttt bbb enbs | 4hbetbe bR iR bbbt s sttt nens | HebieR et s bt bR i bbbt ntens | Seeses i e bR et b sttt s | Sebbee iRttt 0
B DBMEAI ONIY...veietii ittt ete SEektsehe b e E et et e Rt b e R et e e R bR AR R £ R e R R R R R e £ £ e R bR AR e S £ e R bR R R £ £ AR R SRR £ £ e R e bR e E A e £ e AR R R AR e b s e R bR s R b £ e Ak bensebetesetebes | 4eseEetetehete s e tete bt e tebessesetessesebesensenesas | 4hettetetetehebe st tes et et e beben e bet et e tebeneretes | Sbetetsesetetntete st se s et s s et et e bebenntebetanaes | Srebetetseset et e bt h ettt n bt se et 0
A, VISION ONIY ..ottt tbs eeseeb bt e s bbb e E bR e E R E e E R E R A bR £ R RS bR E R e R R bRkt R e b bt | H4ebeE e R bt bbb n bRt | Shire R e e iRttt nt | Shiete s bbbttt | eeinb et 0
5. Federal EMpIOYEES HEAIth BENEMItS PIAN...........cccciciiiiiiiiiies ettt ettt s b4 b1t 2 e b4 b3 s 414084048 b b b2 st s s b st st s s s st s ses s bansa | H4ebsessssessesesesses e s essessebessessebsnsessessnss | £ebuebistessesssessessssessessesensessesantessesantens | sbsmsessessnsessessssasses et entes e snsessebssessense | essessesantes et st es e bt n s b s s st st et ent 0
B, THIE XVIII = MBAICAIE. ...ttt etiree etse bbbt bbbttt | Hhieb ettt 2,696,940,088 | ......cvorvirericrienierinenieneneeneis | e s | et 2,696,940,088
7o TIIE XIX = MEAICAIA. ...t etiaie seseees st ss st bR R £ 48R E 48R 8 £ R R b bRt | H1eERE b bR bR bbbkt eteb e | oeebE bbb bbbttt | Hhb st ettt | et 0
8. OHNEI NBAIN. ... bbb E e E SRR £ RS E R E RS ReEE R E R AR E RS E R e e bRt s b st bR eees | SeEEeREeEE e Rt e b e Rt sttt ntenbenbnnnene | eehsne Rt et e R e st n bRttt ren s | Ceneent st neE et en et n i | Heenb et 0
9. Health SUDLOLAI (LINES T HAMOUGN 8).....cuuiuesriesiieiitieiiesessiisisee eertesseess st sess sttt R R EE R R ke R bbbt | cebtent sttt 2,696,940,088 | ... 0 | e s [V RO 2,696,940,088
10, LB Seb e bR SRR R SRR RERER SRR RERESE R R Rt eeEie | ShEseR bRt et n bt | st Rt | ShbeRb ettt | ettt 0
10, PIOPEIY/CASUBIY. ... .vvvevrieisctcieise ettt et ssebes sesesseesesesse s es st es e s e s b s e s R s E 28 b e s bR R s e R R8s E 0 £ SR e s R d AR R AR RS R e oS R Rt bee s e R ssesen b st s e tensess | ehietensetsetintent et et ant et et entessetentensenntante | £retestesetantesetentantetetantessessntessesentenses | aetessessesestessetantes et sntenetetensasessntansess | dietiesantenetet e st en sttt en et 0
12, OIS (LINES 910 1) vuiiieiesiestisstisseissees sttt et s sees s s E L8 E bbb bbbttt | ontseneene sttt 2,696,940,088 | ..o 0 | s [V RO 2,696,940,088




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

1. Payments during the year:

T DIFECE ettt

1.2 Reinsurance assumed
1.3 Reinsurance ceded.

2. Paid medical incentive pools and BONUSES...........cccuevveiiriieiiinieie s

3. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

31 DIMBCL. .ottt

............ 2,036,589,329
............... 168,346,061

036,589,329
............... 168,346,061

4. Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:

A DIFECE. ..t

4.2 Reinsurance assumed
4.3 Reinsurance ceded.

Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year.

©® N o o

Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 DIMECL. ...ttt

Net healthcare receivables (8)...........cvuveeevevrceeieiieieeie e
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year...........c.ccceveveeenee

9. Claim reserve December 31, prior year from Part 2D:
9.1 Direct
9.2
9.3
94
10.
12. Incurred benefits:
12.1 Direct
12.2 Reinsurance assumed
12.3 Reinsurance ceded

124 NEL....oooeee et
13. Incurred medical incentive pools and DONUSES.........oviiinininisnesis s

Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, Prior YEar............ccveeercreeneenns
11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year...........cccoovevreerninnes

............ 2,073,997,204

............ 2,073,997,204

............... 201,184,275

............... 201,184,275

(@) Excludes§$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment:

1.1 Direct

. Incurred but unreported:

2.1 Direct

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

31 DIMBCL. .ot s

. Totals:

.0
.0
01

.0
.0

01
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6

During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 + 3) Prior Year
1. Comprehensive (NOSPItal ANA MEMICAI)............ccriuiiieiiirieieieie ettt b sttt s s s st ente | 4nbessesetessessesnsessebsnsessessessntessesne | 1ebsstessessesassessessnsastesesantessessnsesses | aesessessssessessssensessesensessesnsassessnsans | ebstessessnsensessessnsassessnssssessessnsensess | sressessssassessssassessesassessessnsessessnes 0 [
2. MEAICArE SUPPIEMENL.......vuiviteisiiiieisetie ettt ettt s s b st £ st e s b s bR st n bbb s b en s s s st nsesn | Sbensessessnsassessnsantessessntessesnsessessess | Hiessesassessesastessesantessessesensassesansante | estesuntensessessnsessessnsansessesantensesntes | netessessessnsantessesantesses s tensesesensenses | srsessesantesesantes et tense e sensansenaed 0 [
3. DBNEAI ONIY...eicteieesie ettt s RS AR AR skt s s b b s ss st entenae | Shnsesietesestesse s st e s st et s et e tensesets | Sietsesestesetestes e s s tes e st ensessesentente | estesetentesietetesse st s te st antensesntes | nebessessesesante st entes et tensessntensenaes | 4nsesetentes et et es s b st n s nse s 0 [
A, VISION ONIY..otoiiiieieicteit ettt e s e s s+ ka3 ek s s R AR AR £ s s AR R SRRt R st n b e s bnte | Hstensesetessessete s e st et et este s et s tensete | ebsetensessesstestesaet st et e santensesntenses | nesessesansessessetensessetentessesnsansensetans | srietessesetens ettt st st st e st entensens | srebiesenae s es st en ettt et ees 0 [
5. Federal EMPIOyEes HEAIth BENEMILS PIAN.........c..cooiiiieiiieecceeeee ettt bbbt bbb st bbb s nassasanns | eesesessssebessssssesssssebessssesesassetessnans | sesbebessssesesassstessssssesessssesessssesesanse | sbsssebessssesessssstesassesessssssetessssesessns | tessesessssssesesssesessssssessssesessssnsesesss | stessstesessssesssssesessssssesassesesassnnd 0 e
B, THIE XVIIT = IMEAICAIE. ......vouveieaieceii i bbbt | Hbienb st st sttt 109,795,690 |..coovvrverneirieinees 1,926,793,639 | ...coovvrrerrererieiienne 6,932,820 |..ccovirreiieinne 168,250,381 | ..oovceerrrecreireins 116,728,510 | ..coovvercrircricrines 137,775,326
T THIE XIX = MEBAICAIT. ... veeveeeeaiiaei ittt f R E bbb s 0s | H40ee b s e bR bbb bbb bt ies | H41eb s e b etttk ettt s | HEaee b e bR bbb bbb | Hhieeb e Rb bbbt | Hhees et (0 O
8. MBI NBAIN. ...ttt RS E RS R bR R st bnens | SEEAeEEeEE e R eht et Rt enen bt nenentens | SehieeenEenE e R e enE et nt ettt nen s | Shbee Rt et ene R e st st n st | 4hbenenen ettt | ehienb et 0 |
9. Health SUDLOLAI (LINES 110 8).....vuuveureuriureserisriaeriseriaeiese ittt sttt | binbsesb s 109,795,690 | ...ooovivriiiiiiiiinnns 1,926,793,639 | ..o 6,932,820 | ..o 168,250,381 | ..ovvevrieiciiciicinas 116,728,510 | oo 137,775,326
10, HEAINCAE FECEIVADIES (B).......c..eecviiieieeisicteieiie sttt et a s b e s s bbbt s s b bR bbb bbb st et s sese b e s st et es s sebebssebes | ebssssesessssesessssesesessssesasansetessnseses | sbetessssessssssesesssesesassebessssnsebansstess | nebessssesesssssesassesesassnsesesnsesesssntes | sresssissesesssesessssesessssesesssssetensnsess | nebessssssessssssesessssesasssesessssssesanes 0 o
11, OFNEI NON-NEAIN.........oeieei bbb e | £eE iR s s Rttt s bbb ies | eebeR e bbb Rttt es | enbeb Rt n st es | esbeR e sttt s | oets sttt 0 [
12.  Medical incentive pools and DONUS GMOUNLS.........cccvviuiueiiriieisicteee ettt bbbt s bbb s s s b st ssnsesas | eresssntesessnsesessnserenan 64,558,567 |....ccoveviiriarnans 103,787,493 |...covveieieeieias 4272272 | .o, 78,334,966 |.....cocooririreirnannd 68,830,839 |..cccoiiiriiiiia 49,769,024
13, TOtAIS (LINES 9 = 10 F 171 12). ittt sttt | boebinns s 174,354,257 | ..o 2,030,581,132 | ..o 11,205,092 | ..o 246,585,347 | ..o 185,559,349 | ..o 187,544,350
(@) Excludes§.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

1971

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid
Year in Which Losses 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2016 2017 2018 2019
PIIOT. ettt bbb bbbttt n et nte s st snsentensesensensesnsens | snsensessnensessnsenessnsensesssseneneeenss 9D,09T | ittt 1,297 | oo 1,253,561 | .o 1,253,567 | .o 1,253,561
2. 2075 ettt n et s et aes e s tessesnssnsasssssssassessnsansesesssnsessesenns | sererssenensssessnssnsessesensensesenss 1 2B T,009 [ erviieiieeeeneeeereieeeeseeeeeenee 8T 110 [ 1,350,806 | ..covveveevereiereee e 1,350,657 | .vveveceeiereeeer s 1,350,651
Bl 2078ttt b bbbttt n sttt st st sentenensstensennnns | ensensessnsensessnsens s KK Kurerenenensnssnreninnens | sresrensessesenenessnsenesnnseneneres 2T DDA [ i 1,371,593 | o 1,372,213 | oo 1,372,205
B 2007 e e e R bR b AR s et ettt et s e et se et enes 1,332,346 1,435,286 1,436,031
5. 1,506,691 .1,590,979
(ST OO OO U OO U OO O OO OO USRS URSUUSRSUURRSYUUE) DURSUUSIUSRSRRSURRNND 0.0, COUUURURIURUSRRRRURR [USRUSRRRRRSRIED 0.0 GRSUUURURSRRRRRSRUt UURRRSURRRRIRIRTND .0, 0. CORUURRRURRRRRSRRRN DUVSUSRSRRRUSRRIIND 0.0, TR 2,002,876
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2017 2018 2019
PIIOT ettt bbbttt n et nse e ssensessnsentessesentensensntens | aneerenensensnsnnsensesnnenesnnenernne s 99,09T | eiieieieiieieeseesenessneeene 12T | e 1,253,739 | oo 1,253,739 | oo 1,253,739
2. 2075 ettt ettt s tesse s sessessssensessessnsansessssensesesenns | serenssssensnssssessessnsensessnsensesenss 12D 1,009 [ rreireiieieeieeeeeeieeeeseeeerenee 8T 110 [ 1,351,873 | o 1,351,870 | oo 1,351,870
3. TATAA82 | o 1,474,507 1,474,963
4. ...1,636,515 |.. ....1,638,970 |. 1,642,213
D 2078 ettt n st ente e ten s nntensenens | ensensesnnsensessesense KK Knrersnrenrensnsnnrenennns | enrersersnnenesnnsenses KRR unrnnrenserenrenensnnnns [ srensrnnenessnsernens KKK st sienes | s enns 1,691,758 1,694,991
8. 20719, ittt ettt b bbbt et b st et s ettt s bt en s bt ensensenetantenetenteneesessessenssssnsensensnsansenss | senrenereerensenesensss KK arereerenrerierenrenenees | enenereerenrenserenres XK Kusrrerenrenenenrenereens | ereneneerenreneseners s XK urerentsneesesrsnieninies | ereresissensesnsanean XXX ooieeieieteiieies [ 2,253,734

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
4

1 2 3 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 312) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 91)
....... 1,531,916 | .oooooiinnen. 1,350,651 revneneneennnnens 1,364,158

@ R~ WD

1,593,579 1,372,205 ..1,385,927

....... 1,806,253 | .........ccoeevueee. 1,436,031 cevnrnnnneennnn 1,450,391
2018 | s 2,039,786 | ..o 1,590,979 | oo 15,910 | e 10 | 1,606,889 | ..ooeveerrernrrrrereeeen I88 | e 3,233 [ o | s 1,610,122
2019, | s 2,696,940 | ..o 2,002,876 | ..ocoovvviiiiiieennnni 20,029 | i 10 | 2,022,905 | ..o 790 | i 250,858 | ..o 1419 | i 2,275,182




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.HM, 12.MS, 12.DO, 12.VO, 12.FE
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIII - MEDICARE

($000 Omitted)

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
e PTIO ettt | ettt 95,999 | i 1,297 | oo 1,253,561 | oo 1,253,567 | oo 1,253,561
2. 2005ttt eSS R RS RS R R S R E AR E eSS E AR ARttt n st | eststnties sttt sttt iees 1,267,609 | ..ovoovereeeeerseee e 81,110 | v 1,350,806 | oo 1,350,657 | oo 1,350,651
B 2008ttt E R f R E R R R £ R R R £ R R R R E R E R R E R R R bbbttt nnt | sebaeet sttt XXX e | v seenees 1,279,524 | oo 1,371,593 | i 1,372,213 | i 1,372,205
4, 1,332,346 | oo 1,435,286 1,436,031
5. ..1,506,691 ..1,590,979
LS L OO OO OO OO OO SO OP PO PO PRSP PRPURTOURTRUROVRURY PSTRTORRTORIURIRIED 0.0, COPRURUROVRIRRROURN) [UUVRURURRRRIIND 0. o, CHRRNRRRRRR [STOURTRRROURTD 0.0, RO USRS DURRRRRRRIIND 0., SRR 2,002,876
SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - TITLE XVIII - MEDICARE
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 4 5
Were Incurred 2018 2019
e PO ettt E R 1,253,739 | oo 1,253,739 | oo 1,253,739
2. 1,351,873 | oo 1,351,870 | oo 1,351,870
3. 1,474,482 1,474,507 1,474,963
4. ..1,636,515 ..1,638,970 1,642,213
L0 1 OO O PP PO OO PPPOPPSPPOPTORTOPPOTPOUPPOUPS BOPUPPURRUORTURPOOTD, .4, COTSTRRTRSIORTRRTORTUNE DUTURSURSPURTIURTTUOOTD, .4, CHVSTUPUSIPUPIPUTN OTORTORTORTORTOOTD. .o, SRS 1,691,758 1,694,991
LS OO OO OO OO PO OO OO OT U OOS PO SO PP UT ST PO PURTSRTTUROVRTY FUTRTORRTORTRTRIED 0,0, CURTNUROVRTRRRRURS) [UUPSVRURURRRTIIND .0, o, CHSURIRRRRRRR) [STORURRIRRRTIRTD 0.0, COURURRNURRURORRRSOR) DURRORIRRRRIIND 0., COTRTU oo RROOT PP oSO RO RO RPN 2,253,734
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - TITLE XVIII - MEDICARE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Cal. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 51) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+8) (Cal. 91)

1o 2015 s | e 1,531,916 | oo, 1,350,651 | ..oooveereeeiniienneneen 13,507 [ 1.0 [ 1,364,158 N I 1,364,158

2. ...1,593,579 ....1,372,205 ....1,385,927 1,386,383 | ....

30 2017 s | e 1,808,253 | ...oovenircriciiens 1,436,031 | oo 14,360 [ 10 [ 1,450,391 N I 1,453,634

4 2018 | et 2,039,786 | ..oooverrireririrnnininns 1,590,979 | oo 15,910 | i 1.0 | 1,606,889 [ ..o 8.8 | e 3,233 [ | s 1,610,122

5. 2019, | enreneni e 2,002,876 | oo 2,002,876 | ..ooooovrnrriniinneennnn20,029 | i 10 | 2,022,905 | ..ovivviicncnnnnennenn 10120 | 250,858 | i A9 | 2,275,182




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Paid Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development of Incurred Health Claims
NONE

Underwriting and Investment Ex. - Pt. 2C - Development Ratio Incurred Year Health Claims
NONE

12.X1, 12.0T
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVIII XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other

1. Unearned Premilm MESEIVES. .......uuuereurerrireieiriseeseesesesseesssssseessasssessssssssssens | sresssessssssesnsssssesssssssessesees 0 I OO P O OO OO U ST BESTOESTPS R

2. Additional POlICY FESEIVES (B).....ucvvruriverieirerieieiiersieseiessssesseisssessessssessessesessenss | srsessssessessssssesessssessessssans 0 | et | ettt sssstenes | etesestese st ss st tentens | sesesessesesst s e s et st st s sntente | estessesensessesssaste s et st essesantes | nebessesesentessesesantessesantensesns | sbstessessesenses s st st e st antes et | sebntessess st s et n et

3. Reserve for future contingent benefits

4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds

(including §.......... 0 for iNVeStMEN INCOME).......cvvveieiirieeseeseesesisiens | e 0 e | e snrenes | stetstese st es e ntentens | sesesesseseses st et snte s essetente | estessesentesesesantes et s tensessntes | netessesesntessesetantessesantensesans | sbstessessesant st sn s st e st anten et | srebesesse st n ettt

5. Aggregate write-ins for other POlICY FESEIVES...........covurerurreenrereeeeeereeeneereiees | seesseersssessesseseees 2,286,947 | .o [0 {0 (O (O [ I 2,286,947 | .o 0 oo 0

8. TOAIS (GrOSS)....vveurererrirreiserirreiseriresiesi st esessess s | sresienesneneenesen 2,286,947 | ..o (U RSN (0 ORI (O R (O O (U OO 2,286,947 | oo (U RN 0

7. ReINSUTANCE CEARH. ...ttt sentens | crbsenssens s sens st 0 irirerinerincrinerinenineniseninenenens | reesesnsnsens s sensensenssnnnes | soeessesssss s ses s snsnnes | sereess s sens s enssenes | sereenssenssenssens s ens st | nerisens s sens et ene | dereens e sene sttt | seeb ettt

8. Totals (net) (Page 3, LINE 4).....vvverrrrrerierrereieeriessieseiessssseesssssssesssessss | sressesssnesssesssns 2,286,947 | ..o (U (0 O O R (O O (U PN 2,286,947 | oo (U RN 0

9. Present value of amounts not yet due N ClaImS...........cc.cocverruririninennini e 0 [ oottt eeisetssesniies | reteeees st eee st ss st est e tente | cheeseesest et st st ess et st et entens | sebseesestestset e st esteet e bsessententas | Sresteetetiessestastant e ssestentantees | 4ebeetetsestest et essessent et eesaentes | feetseesestest et e ns et ant st e e entent | shseesentent st e st ent st ent st

10. Reserve for future contingent BENEitS.........ccoviveviiiereiicsce s [ 0 | oo | erereessse et ssetens | stesisesesesteresisssebesetesesssetes | sresssessesesesesesseaetessstesesssntes | sresssissetesissesesssebesesetesanentes | sresesessetessssesetasestetesnsetesanaes | sestebesesteressseaesassetesesssaebenes | sebsebebesseres st b n e s s b naes

11. Aggregate write-ins for Other Claim rESEIVES...........cveviviveieiieisieiesesieieis | et nessnaa 0 oo {01 RO 0 o [0 RO 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 oo 0

12, TOMAIS (GrOSS)...evrevreerierierere ettt ssae s sb s s besse s snans | eetstessesssessssssssssssessssnaas (0 U (0 U (0 U O U [0 U 0 [roreeeeeeeeeee s 0 [ (0 U 0

13, REINSUrANCE CEURM. ...ttt | cnbent et 0 e senissnineninens | e s | senessnss s snsnnes | seneiens s enssenes | seneenssens et senes | serient ettt ene | eebbent ettt | sheb ettt

14. Totals (net) (Page 3, Line 7)
0501. Aggregate Health Policy Reserves
0502, .oooeereeeeeeeseeese sttt | et sttt O PO OO OO OO OO T OO OO OO OO OO POPO OO OO OTPTRPTOTRTOR DTSR OTRTON
0503, oot | ehb et 0 [ et | e | et | ceseenss sttt | sersseee st enes | Hereess ettt nenies | cets sttt | eees et
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page...........cccccovvvews | cevverereierieiriecsieienad 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 @boVe)......ccccceveeirereeres [ ererreririsreninneenn20288,947 | vvieiiiieecisiieieiieieeenend0 | e (01 P {01 P (0] PO [ 2,286,947 | oo (01 O 0
T10T bt | ettt 0 [ e eenensnnns | et | et | eebeeest bbbttt | seeetise sttt n s st enes | Heeest ettt n e | cebsees ettt | rees st
T02. ettt | Srensee et ns ettt ees 0 I OO0 PO O ISP OO USSP PSPPSR PSRRI
1103, ettt | sttt O PO OO OO O s OO OO OE O OO U POPO OO OSSR DTSR ORRTON
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........ccccoevees [vevrvrrirninrnnireiniesseneennd (0 SR (0 R (0 R O R (0 R (0 T 0 [ (0 U 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 8bOVE).......ccocvrerrerncrirs [ivviniiicsinsiissii s 0 [ 0 [ 0 o O O O 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0
(@)  Includes§.......... 0 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C<1)st Other2CIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($..... 0 for occupancy of OWN BUIAING).........cevevivrieieiieieice e | ceverssseseissseseisiesiens | eesessssssesessssesesinses | sressesiesnns 6,117,558 | ..oovevirieieieeiiees | e 6,117,558
2. Salaries, wages and Other DENEFILS...........cc.cueuieieeicecieceecece e | cvvaesessesesesessesesesses | eeveessssesessssesesensessens | sevessenns 243,132,397 | oo | veeverinns 243,132,397
3. Commissions (less §.......... 0 ceded plus §.......... 0 @SSUMEA)....vvreveieiereieieieireisnies | ceresseissiesesessssessesees | sresvssessesssssssesessesssses | svessesssees 24,233,080 | ..cveiiirieieiireneienns | e 24,233,080
4. Legal feeS ANA EXPENSES......c.cvuveiveeeieeieeiiersie ettt sssse s sssesssssssssans | sosssessesissessesssesssssesss | sesesessessesinsessesesensans | eveesessins 10,603,562 | ....occvrerierireeeinies | cerereiiins 10,603,562
5. Certifications and accredifation fEES...........c.ccucuiririiriiiiiiesesisiniinns | eesiesiessessessessenies | cesesiessssssssesssnsens | oreeeneensinees 499,027 | ..o | e 499,027
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUItING SEIVICES............ccocviieviierrieiieeseeeiseinnns | ereeisnissssssssesesssssens | cssissesessssesssssesesssess | seressesens 14,605,891 | ...cocovevervieiieceinies | ceeeiiins 14,605,891
7. TraVeliNG EXPENSES......ceveveieiieieciiesite sttt st bbb bsssssens | eebessessssssssssesssssssessens | sesissessessssssssssesssssnses | suessesissessesas 897,234 | ..o | e 897,234
8. Marketing and adVEIISING..........ccceiiieiicieeee et saeaens | ereniesesesees e sensrens | ereresesessssrereneenenens | oeeresines 14,007,565 |.....ccvverveererieeeiiies | cevereiiins 14,007,565
9. Postage, express and telEePhONE..........ccuiveiciiieiccesee e ssssniens | cevessesesssssse s steniens | sesesessese s eseninaes | suesiesesenes 9,844,402 | ...ovvveveeeeeeeneees | e 9,844,402
10.  Printing and office SUPPHIES.........cceveiicriiiieiiecrce et ssssesens | etvsssesssssessssssesesssess | sevessssesesssissesesesessnins | seresesisesesins S547,021 | oo | e 547,021
11. " Occupancy, depreciation and @MOFHZAHON. ............c.wuererrerieireireirereeseseeseieesseennins | seesessseessssessessssssseesss | eereesessesssssesssssasssnens | sesessssensees 9,108,789 | .oeoeeerereeirerrereis | e 9,108,789
12, EQUIPIMEN. ..ottt enssin | sinessssessssssssnsnssensssnes | sossessssesssnensssesssnensses | aessssessnessssnens 1,214 | s | e 41,214
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOMWAIE. ..o | reveeineinsieesssississinnins | conseeesessesssssssssessassnns | sessesssssssssesssssnssnssnsss | sesessessssssssessassasssnsns | sssesssessessesssssessessn 0
14, Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and OthEr SEIVICES..........ccvvieiiiniiniins | vervieieiienseiiensiesiens | ereinsissesessssssesesnses | sesssesssssssssessssssesiess | siesssssssessessssessesssssses | sressesssssssesssssssessesns 0
15.  Boards, bureaus and aSSOCIALION fEES...........cccuiuiiiiiiiiieieseeetese e erssiens | eevessesesesssssessssssessess | sresessessesssssssssessesssses | sesessesissessesssssssssesess | sresisssssesiessssessessssssses | seesessessessesisssssesinsan 0
16, Insurance, eXCEPt ON TEAI BSTALE..........cceviieieiciise e senesntens | esessssesessssessessssessens | sessessssssessessssessessnses | sressesesnes 1,193,303 | ..o | e 1,193,303
17, Collection and bank SEIVICE ChAIGES..........ccuurirrirriririirireesireeississisessssssseeesssessnes | sessessesssssssessssnssssssnsss | ssnsssssessassessnssessassans | sessessssssessessassssssessasss | sesessesssssmssessasssnsnsns | sesessssssessesssssssssessn 0
18.  Group service and adminISLration fEES..........c.civiiiiieiiiriecseie e sesssiens | seressesessssssesessssessens | sressssessessesssssssesessnses | sesessesssssssessesssssssesiess | siesisssssessessssesessessnses | sresiessssessesssssssesiesan 0
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUIEA PIANS..........ccriuiririiniieirisieiseiserseeissieeseessissseseas | serssssssesssesssesssessssssees | eressessssessesssssssessessesns | sessssessessssessesssssssesens | sessessssessesssssssessessnsns | sessesssssssessessssesesn 0
20. Reimbursements from fisCal INtErMETIAMNIES.............ccouuriiriiiiiririinrsrersrisrieriens [ crreriesissis i | e | seriessisssisesisssisssiesniens | seeseeseesiesinseesienses | suoesseesseesssenseesseenees 0
21, Real €State BXPENSES........ccvevieceeiiete et naes | nebebeseses s issetennresenins | sesesesssissesessnserensnetes | eresieserenes 3,041,914 | oo | e 3,041,914
22, REAI ESIALE tAXES......cvuurieiiriirr s | s | s | s 261,794 | oo | e 261,794
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUIANCE TAXES..........c.cvumriiiierireiirciiresiseriesisesisesiesisesisesienise | cesiessiessisssisssisssiessiens | soessiessisssisssisssisssinnses | sesisssisssinssisssisssisssinns | seeesinesssseessessnessnnnes | suoesssesseesseesseessennses 0
23.2 State PrEMIUM tAXES.......ceveveiveieieiiesire et tess s sssssse st sssessesssessess | sosssesssssssessesissessesinss | sesesssssessssssesesinsesess | sesesesssssssessssessesseses | sesessssssssesssssssessessnsens | sesessessesssssssssssssesend 0
23.3 Regulatory authority lICENSES @NG fEES..........cceviveieiciieicse et [ crrsreseissiesessssssesisies | oevesssssesessssesesissesess | eesesesssssssessssessesieses | sevessssssssesssssssessessnsens | evessessessssssesssssessnd 0
234 PaYIOI HAXES......vuiviviicieriicteees ettt st es bbb sss et sssebesns | sbsssesessssesesssensesenetess | seberssesesinistesesesesisins | seereresissesessssesessnstenes | sresieseseseresesssesesanness | svebesseresesisesassresens 0
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real €State taXeS)........ccvwvrerrrerrurrereineeneins [ eeneirrieineneineisieeins | reesesnsessesessessssennsiees | coneensiinenns 1,537,176 | oo | v 1,537,176
24, Investment expenses NOLINCIUABT BISEWNETE...........c.ciieieiriirieeseee e seisisnsens | creseiesssesessssessesinsns | sessssesesssssssessessssesess | siessesssssssessessssasessesns | sessssessessesssssssesssssnsess | tersessssessessessssasseses 0
25.  Aggregate Write-iNS fOr EXPENSES........rurerrerrerirererireeeeessesesseseesessssesesseessssssssssessens | essessssssssssssssssssssees (O I (U I 27,064,336 | ..oooveenrnininnad (V) I 27,064,336
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25).....c.vciiceiiiceceeteeseete e sseesennns | cevesessesesssssesesesens 0 [ o 0 e 366,736,263 | ...cooverrcreiend 0 |(a)......366,736,263
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUITENE YEAI.........cccoviericueiricieeiieeisisieiesisses | sevesssssessssssssessssesenins | sessesessssssesessssesessssnses | ersssssesenns 4,967,701 | cooveeeeeceeeeeees | evevereieans 4,967,701
28.  Add expenses unpaid DECEmMDEr 31, PHIOT YEAM........cviueuriirrierereisiseseissssssessssssees | sreesessssesessssessssssnsses | sssessessssesessessssessessnss | sesessesesses 5,805,892 | ..oovvrirrneinieiiens | e 5,805,892
29.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUrEd PIANS, PHOT YEAI..........c.uevrerrurerrirniinniniins | rreseesnseseesesessnssnnsnes | seessesssesssssssssessesssnss | sessssssssessesssssssssssens | sessesssssssssesssssesssnssnsss | essssssessessassssnnssnnes 0
30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUITENE YEAN.........c.cueieieieiieiis [eoerieriisseseessseseesnees | eeresessssssssssensessssessess | soessessssssassessssesessnsss | sersssessessesssssssessnssnens | corsessssesesssssnsassessed 0
31.  Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30)..........coeuverrerrerree | corerrerneennereirernnennns (O (U 367,574,454 | ..o 0 | 367,574,454
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. PUbIiC & Provider REIAONS............ccccvveiciierecieie et tsstes e essessesesssasnns | evessessesssessssssssssssenss | seveesessessesssessssessnssns | ossesesienas 1,292,301 | oo | e 1,292,301
2502. Data Process, Special Projects & Other EXPENSES.........ccccueierreiniieiieieiisieiieissiesenns | coveressesissessesssssssssens | sessessssesesssssssessessnens | cosvessesnns 25,772,035 | oo | e 25,772,035
2503, Rt enns | sesrens sttt | sests st nnnes | eeess ettt enssens | cessens et nnntnnnin | et 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccocoeveevevecies | ovveereieiesieenad (01 IR (01 RN (01 IR (0 IR 0
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVe).........cceerreerrenriinnns | covversreesssrissenecnenns (O PR () P 27,064,336 | ..o () P 27,064,336
(@) Includes management fees of $........... 0 to affiliates and §$.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1

Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

1.1
1.2
1.3
2.1
2.11
22
2.21

© NSO

10.

U.S. government bonds
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax
Other bonds (unaffiliated)....
Bonds of ffiliates................
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated
Preferred SIOCKS Of AffIliAtES.........c.. v s
Common StOCKS (UNAFIIALEA)..........cveieieicicie bbb
Common stocks of affiliates....
Mortgage loans

Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
DErVAtiVE INSITUMENES........cocvuiiiteieicee bbbt bbb bbbt
Other INVESIEA @SSELS..........cvieieiicictciete ettt bbb bbb s bbbt
Aggregate write-ins for iINVESTMENT INCOME.........c.oiveieiciicic ettt nen
Total gross investment income....

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

Investment expenses.
Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes

L0 G = = 0T TP UT OO

Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15)
Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16)

0901.
0902. ...
0903.
0998.
0999.

Other INVESIMENE INCOME.........vueiiiiieieieisie et s bbb s bbb bbb nes

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)

1501. ...
1502. ...

1503.
1598.
1599.

SECATHCIOICHGNICH

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3

Realized
Gain (Loss)
on Sales
or Maturity

Other
Realized
Adjustments

Total Realized
Capital Gain (Loss)
(Columns 1 +2)

4

Change in
Unrealized
Capital Gain (Loss)

5
Change in
Unrealized
Foreign Exchange
Capital Gain (Loss)

1.1
1.2
1.3
2.1
2.11

)
cooo\lmcn_-b_mi\)!\’
N RS

—
o

U.S. government boNnds..........ccoccueuerviereneieneieesese s
Bonds exempt from U.S. taX.......ccccoeuererieieeiseeieeese s
Other bonds (unaffiliated)..........cccevirierieeeieiecsiecesnns
Bonds of affiliates.........ccoeuerriereieeiresee e
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)............cccceviveevceieieccicen
Preferred stocks of affiliates..........correninenininneeienens
Common stocks (unaffiliated)...........ccoevrereiiereieeiesiccsia
Common stocks Of affiliates..........cocrrurererrerneereinereeeseneis
MOrGage l0aNS.........c.vveievceeeeiee et s
Real estate
Contract loans
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments....................
Derivative INSUMENTS..........c.eveieeeeeeieinese e
Other invested aSSets...........cceieicveieieeseeeese e
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES).........vevereeererrrenncs

Total capital gains (I0SSES)........cererurrerneerrieeerineirerseeeeeseireieeeene

0901.
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.

ONB e

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page...
Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)........
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Prior2 Year Change3in Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col.2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCHEAUIE D)....ooeeerieieceeieie ettt sttt ettt s s e ssees | feessessessessasssnssessessanssessessassnssnssns | sessesssssnsssessassnsssnssessansnssnssessansnns | sessessssssssessassssssnssnssansnssnssessns 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrEfErTEO STOCKS. ......cvvcveiirciiiisciseiei ettt | Hieesiee s e s bbbt n et | eees bbb | eti e 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.......couieuieriiiieiieiisee et | Hoee b e s bbb e bbb bbbt bb s | bbbttt ens | febiee e 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BUT FIESEIENS ..ottt | Heeb iRt | bbbt | eebee s 0
3.2 Other than fIESEHENS........vuuieuiiieiieeieiiit ittt | Hreebsees st a bbb bbbt | bbb bbbt | etb et 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties 0CCUPIE DY the COMPEANY........ciuiiiiiiiirreisee st sssisssenns | sesesssessesssssesesssssssessesssssssessessssees | seessessssassessessssassessesassessesssassessess | ssesssssssessessssessessessssessessesnssesns 0
4.2 Properties held for the produCtion Of INCOME.........cc.cuiueiiiiieieceie st ssteseses | costesses s ses s s ssse st esse s bssens | stessessssessessessssesses st astes e s s tessessees | ssesssestessessstessesssessessesnsassesas 0
4.3 Properties hld fOr SAIE...........ccoeuiieiiiiiiieiice sttt ssaebes | shessssssesessesesssissebess s s et ss et esnsesens | ebesestesesssesebes et es s e nastesessnaetes | ebesisesesessete s st s et s s s ees 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term INVESMENLS (SCREAUIE DA)............ovvieeveiiceeieeceee et sessesessssens | sveesssssssesssssssessesessessesessssssssssssns | stessssssssssassesssssssesessessesssssssesssssnss | ssessssessessesssessessssesssssssssssssasas 0
8. CONMTACE IOBNS......ouverierieii ittt | Heeebeee b e e b e bR e bbb s bbb eees | eebse bbbt | eetee bbb 0
7. Derivatives (SCHEAUIE DB).........c.cvivieeieriiieieeietsites et sttt s s s sesas s sssssans | evsessssessesissssessssssssssssssssssessessnsas | nesessesessssesssssesssssssssssssesssassesns | ssississesssssssssssssessssassesssssssessesas 0
8. Otherinvested aSSetS (SCNEAUIE BA)........c. ittt sttt eseeestees | eesessssesessassasssessessassssssessessastnssns | sessessassnsssesssstssssssessesssssnssessantans | sessessssssessesssssssssssessasssssnssesens 0
9. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMHIES. ........ovuieeiiiieiiiitciii bbb bbb | sbbsb s s s | Hb bbb bbb bbbt | sbisb s bbb 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral aSSEtS (SCNEAUIE DL)..........curiierrerirririrreereereersireeersees | ceeereeseesessseassessssessseesessessesssssssssns | sessesssesessessassssssssssssesssssessessassnns | essessssssssessasssessesssssasssssessesens 0
11, Aggregate Write-ins fOr INVESIEA @SSELS.........ceieiiiirieiesis et | sressssessessssessesssssssessesssssnsansesand 0 | o 0 | oo 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested asSets (LINES 110 11)......oiruriierierrinenereieeseeeseseesseieesssiesseess | ereesessssssesssessssssessessessssssssseses 0 | v s 0 | oo 0
13, Title plants (FOr TItIe INSUETS ONIY)......c.ieireieiiieiieieisiieie sttt bt sssseses | sresstessessessssessesssssssessessssessesesanss | essessessstessessssessassessssassessessntessesss | ebsssessessessssastessessssessessssensassees 0
14, Investment iNCOME AUE @NT GCCTUBH............cuuiuriuriereiriissiseisees s | eebeesees bbb bbbt | 2brent st s b st s sttt ntes | sbsentsest sttt 0
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of ColleCtioN...........cccccveeveeees | covveverriecseeenae 3,754,952 | ..o 3,695,054 | ..o (59,898)
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
AEFEITEd AN NOL YEE AUE.......ooviieieicice ettt bensenss | sbsbessesssessesse s sssse st s et estessebntens | stessebsstessessessssesses et antes e s s tessessnss | ssessssastessesanteses s tensessesnsansenss 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts SUbJECt t0 redeterMINAtION. ..........coiirries [ vt | ettt snenns | essessesssseeessstes et st ensennees 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  AmOUNtS rECOVETADIE fTOM TEINSUIES. .........uucveureuiiucrisriscriaeriaeseeessessseesseeseesessssessessssssens | sessessessnessessess st st s b st st enes | sebseebsees st s ee s s b bt bbbt | oebeeessees s bbbttt 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUrEd COMPEANIES..........cceuivieieiiieieieisieiessieiieis | cersisisse st b st s bees | estessesssessessessssessesss st e s s ssstessesss | ebsessssessesssastessessntessessssensessess 0
16.3  Other amounts receivable UNder reiNSUrANCE CONMTACES.............vveeuririrerireiereressessssees | errersseessssessesssses s esesssessssessenes | soresssessssessssesesseesss st sesssessssesssss | revessssssnessesssessssessssesssssessons 0
17. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS.............cceiiiiiieiiieiieieie ettt ssaeseseas | sesstesses s ses st sse st sse s senes | essessssessessessssessesssssssessesssentessesas | ebsssessesssssssastesssassessesssensasanes 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and INtEIESt thEIEON............ccvviiicicciiiiee | et e seaes | creses st s st s e es e sssesasssess | sresssssssesinssssessesessessssassnsessenans 0
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSBL.........coiveicicieicicsc ettt | sbsesesssse st 189,155 | oo 196,721 | v 7,566
19, Guaranty funds reCeiVable OF ON AEPOSIL...........cccevevieicreisie ettt sses et sssssesess | sesssessesssesses e sssssas s sssessessssanes | essessssessessessnsesssssssssessesssastessnsas | ebssessesssssssassesssassesesssessasanes 0
20. Electronic data processing €qUIPMENt ANA SOMWATE. .......c..cuuiriururerireieneeeeieesseeseiseessssssssesessees | seseessesseessssassssessessesssssessessesssnes | sesessesssssessessssssssessastessssssessessanes | sesmssossssssessessssssssessasssssnssassans 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health Care QBIIVETY @SSELS.............cceuueueiiirieiricieeiiciciiins | ettt benas | costssesessetessssese b e s st s et sssssessssebesans | sessssesessssesesssesessnsesesssaebessnsnees 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to fOreign EXChANGE FALES. .........curieierrerrrrriirirririiees e ieesststees | ceeetest e ss st s et se st ensenes | eesestessesessessssssssess st e essentees 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and AffilAtES...........c.ccueeiieiiiece e ettt benas | etebeaeb st b et s et b en s bebns | besetetessaet st e b et st bt s s e 0
24, Health care and other aMOUNLS TECEIVADIE.............ccuiiriiiiiieireie st siesiienes | sereese ettt enes | sebbesi sttt enes | sebbeest bbb s bbbttt 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-inVested @SSELS.............cciieiicveciieiee s | creieieee e enierenes 1,622,871 | oo 4811222 | oo 3,188,351
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 throUGh 25).........c.cueveurimiereririsiierisressesssessesessesssssessssssssesssesssess | sessssessnessssesssnessssenes 5,566,978 | ..o 8,702,997 | ..o 3,136,019
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........crvrrrrerreees | cerrrirririniissineisieesnsssieesssssssees | cenesessnsesssssssssssssesssssesssssssssessanes | sesmssosssssssssessassssssesssssssnssessns 0
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 @NA 27).....ccouurrerrrirerirrisieresseseseseseesisesssssssisssessessssesssessssessssessssessssssssssssnns | onesssmmsssesssmessnessssns 5,566,978 | ... 8,702,997 | ..o 3,136,019
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
110, st 0e | 48R bRt R bRt | Rt | bt 0
Lo OO oSO PPPESO P PO OO T ST PTTRRRIS 0
1103, ettt R R R0 | 48 e Rt R et | Rttt | eeeb iR 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 11 from oVerfloW PAgE.........cccvuveiveeerriesieiereeeceisinns | ceveersvesesses e sesses e senes 0 | e [0 U 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (LINE 11 @DOVE).......cueriueieiieiiieisieiiissiesisissienieis | coresiessssssssessesssssssesssssnsesenaees 0 ] o 0 ] o 0
2501, Prepait EXPENSE...........rvverreirerirreisisseesssesseessesssesss s essssssss s esssesssssessesssssssssesssssssssanesssssss | sevssssssssesssssssessnenssnns 688,967 | .ovooeveereeriri i 499,397 | v (189,570)
2502, RENE DEPOSIE. ..o vevecevartseceeseisesesees sttt | eeetiee st 504,413 | oo 504,413 | oo, 0
2503, OthEr RECEIVADIE. .......ouvvvevvercisneriseisieesis ettt eni | 4eess e bbb nes s | wesrest s s st st en st s | Hbseessess st ess bt 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page...........cocuerieieiiisieiesieieieeies | e 429,491 | oo 3,807,412 | oo 3,377,921
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 8bOVE)........cureeurrereerniriennsiessresesissenssnens | ossressessssssssssssssesnncs 1,622,871 | oo 4,811,222 | oo 3,188,351
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Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year
Prior First Second Third Current Member
Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health mainteNaNCe OrGaNIZAtIONS..........coiiueueiriieiriictete ettt s st snsens | 2eetsesebesssesetsssntebensesesesnes 215,025 | oo 240,437 | oo 249,082 | .o 259,405 | ..oviiiiieeeeeee 263,293 | ..o 3,007,603
2. PrOVIQET SEIVICE OFJANIZALIONS. .......cvvviveiisiieteieseieisisete sttt stss et se et esss bt e s ssss b e st eses s ssebes e e s b essebesessesesessnsebessssesas | Hebssesesassssesessnsesesassnsesassesesassnsesassns | £1esessssesessssesesassnsesassesesasnsesesssnsas | 2tessssesessssesesansesesassesesessnsesessssesasanss | 1esesessssesesssesesssnsesassesesesassesesassesass | essesesesssesesssnsesssnsessassesessnsesasasnns | sresesssmsesassssesessnsesesansesessssnsasassesesas
3. Preferred PrOVIAEr OFGANIZAIONS. ... .....civiieieirieieie ettt ss et s bbb e s b es e s et b esssbesessesesassnss | 28esessssnsasessesesessssesasssesessssnsasassesasas | 44essssesassesesssssesessssnsesassstesassesesasanss | #etesssssesassnsesesssesasassesesassnsesassnsesass | £essesesassssesessssssesessesesassnsesassesesasasses | 2hesessesesesassesesnsesesessntesessesesesansetasas | Hestsetetensetet et st e s et et s bbbt aeee
A, POINE Of SBIVICE. ..ottt | Hesbies b s s bbbkt | eebb bbb e bR e bbbt | Hhe bR bbb | HEeeb bbb bbbkt | Shbe bbb | Seb bbb
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A Accounting Practices
| SSAP# | F/SPage | FiSLine# | 2019 | 2018
NET INCOME
(1) Company state basis (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) | oxxx | xxx [ xxx_ |$ 42248492 |§ 24,019,933
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
| | | s B
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
$ $
(4) NAICSAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ 42248492 |$§ 24,019,933
SURPLUS
(5) Company state basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) | oxxx_ | xxx_ | Xxxx_[§ 176,164,435 |$ 132,089,387
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
| I I $ B
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
$ $
(8) NAICSAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ 176,164,435 |$ 132,089,387
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statement

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions relating to the reported
amounts included in the statutory financial statements and accompanying notes. The most significant items subject to estimates and assumptions are the
actuarial determination for medical claim liabilities, the Company’s estimated risk adjustment payments receivable from CMS, and certain amounts recorded
related to the Part D program. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

C. Accounting Policy

Organization

MMM Healthcare, LLC (the Company or MMM) was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico on December 28, 2000 and is a wholly
owned subsidiary of MMM Holdings, LLC (Holdings or Parent Company), a corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

The Company was organized to develop and provide Medicare Advantage Plan (MA Plan) coverage to residents of Puerto Rico who are eligible for Medicare
benefits. The MA Plan offered by the Company provides plan members with full Medicare Part A and Plan B benefits plus coverage of Medicare deductibles
and copayment amounts and additional benefits that traditional fee-for-service Medicare does not provide. Since January 2006, the MA Plan has also offered
Medicare Part D drug coverage (MA-PD plan). The MA Plan operates as a health services organization (HSO) whereby members are covered for care provided
by physicians, hospitals, and other healthcare providers.

The Company offers its Medicare Advantage Plan pursuant to a contract with the United States Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal
agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed amount that is subject to
future adjustments for each member of the Company’s coordinated care plan and the Company provides the coverage to that member for the health services
provided. The contract is for a period of one year commencing January 1 and ending on December 31, and can be renewed for periods of one year, as defined
in the contract. The contract was renewed effective January 1, 2020 for a period of one year. The Company also provides supplemental health coverage to
Medicare and Medicaid dual eligible members enrolled in a specified MA-PD plan.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the
Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance), which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The Commissioner of Insurance has adopted the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ statutory
accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices, as long as they do not contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (the Insurance Code) or the Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may deviate from prescribed practices. Prescribed statutory accounting
practices (SAP) include a variety of publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its codification initiative contained in
its Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, as well as state laws, regulations, and general administrative rules. Permitted statutory accounting practices
encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed. The Commissioner of Insurance has permitted the Company to follow certain accounting practices that
differ from those found in NAIC SAP.

Recognition of Premium Revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated to be provided. The Company recognizes premium
revenue for the Part D payments received from CMS for which it assumes risk. The Company does not record revenue related to Part D payments from CMS
that represent payments for claims for which it assumes no risk.

Every year, CMS adjusts the premium base paid to MA-PD plans for risk factor considerations. These adjustments are related to the severity of the clinical
condition of each member and are calculated by CMS using, for the most part, claims data from the prior year. Final risk factor adjustments for the year are
paid on a lump-sum basis to account for the proper risk factor retroactively to the beginning of the year. Changes in revenues from CMS resulting from the
periodic changes in risk adjustment scores for the Company’s membership are recognized when the amounts become determinable, and the collectability is
reasonably assured. Such estimates are regularly reviewed and updated and any resulting adjustments are included in the current period’s results.

Substantially all revenues recognized by the Company are received from CMS and from the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration
(ASES by its Spanish acronym). Revenues are recognized ratably over the period of coverage based on anticipated CMS and ASES reimbursement rates,
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number of enrollees, and expected Medicare and Medicaid eligibility. Actual amounts received from CMS and ASES are subject to adjustment based on
subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments of reimbursement rates. An estimate is made of such retroactive adjustments based on
historical trends, premiums billed, number of members, expected eligibility, and other information. Retroactive membership adjustments result from enroliment
changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by CMS.

Expenses incurred in connection with the acquisition of business, such as sales and brokers’ commissions, are charged to operations as incurred.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, Restricted Cash and Short-Term Investments

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Short-term investments are defined
as short-term highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of one year or less at the time of acquisition (excluding those investments classified as cash
equivalents). Short-term investments having an original maturity of less than one year are stated at cost. At December 31, 2019 and 2018, cash, cash
equivalents and short-term investments consisted of cash deposited in financial institutions and money market funds amounting to approximately $236,470,000
and $92,121,000, respectively, of which approximately $66,842,000 and $1,282,000, respectively represent cash equivalents, $1,502,000 and $ $66,856,000,
respectively, represent short-term investments.

The Company adopted revisions to SSAP No.69 for restricted cash which state that Insurers are required to include restricted cash and cash equivalents with
cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning- of- period and end-of period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flow.

Investment Securities

Bonds and other debt securities, and equity securities are reported in accordance with rules promulgated by NAIC. Bonds that are designated highest quality,
NAIC designation 1 and 2, are reported at amortized cost, and bonds that are classified as NAIC designation 3 or lower are reported at lower of amortized cost
or fair value. Other debt securities eligible for amortization under such rules and nonredeemable preferred stocks are stated at amortized cost. Equity securities
are carried at estimated fair value. Adjustments reflecting the unrealized appreciation or depreciation of equity securities are shown as a component of surplus,
net of tax and are not included in the determination of the net gain from operations.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are included in operations and are derived using the specific-identification method for determining the cost
of securities sold. Interest and dividend income is recognized when earned.

A decline in the fair value of any security below cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI) results in a reduction in carrying amount to
fair value. The impairment is charged to operations and a new cost basis for the security is established. To determine whether an impairment is
other-than-temporary, the Company considers all available information relevant to the recoverability of the security, including past events, current conditions,
and reasonable and supportable forecasts when developing an estimate of cash flows expected to be collected. Evidence considered in this assessment
includes the reasons for the impairment, the severity and duration of the impairment, changes in value subsequent to year-end, and forecasted performance of
the investee.

The Company applies the provisions of SSAP No. 43R, Loan-Backed and Structured Securities to determine the OTTI of all loan-backed and structured
securities.

Premiums and discounts on bonds and other debt securities are amortized or accreted over the life of the related security as an adjustment to yield using the
effective-interest method. Such amortization and accretion is included in investment income in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and
€expenses.

The Company’s investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate, and liquidity risk. The financial statement risks, stemming from
such investment risks, are those associated with the determination of estimated fair values, the diminished ability to sell certain investments in times of strained
market conditions, the recognition of impairments and the recognition of income on certain investments. These financial statement risks may have a material
effect on the amounts presented within the statutory financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Company follows the guidance in SSAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements, for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the statutory financial statements on a recurring basis. SSAP No. 100 defines fair value as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date and also establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, short-term investments, receivables, accounts payable, and accrued expenses
approximate fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments and should be collected or paid within 12 months after year-end.

The Company utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use unobservable inputs.

Medical Claim Liabilities and Medical Costs and Claims

Medical claim liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process and other medical liabilities and an estimate for claims incurred but
not yet reported (IBNR). The IBNR is determined based upon an actuarial analysis of the Company’s historical claim payment patterns, management
estimates, and other statistics. In addition, the Company contracts with various service providers, which are compensated based on a capitation basis.
Expenses related to these providers, which are based in part on estimates, are recorded in the period in which the related services are rendered.

The medical claim liabilities are based on estimates and, while management believes that the amounts are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of
or less than the amounts provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed, and any
adjustments are reflected in the statutory statements of revenue and expenses of the current period. Other medical claim liabilities include medical costs
disputes based upon an analysis of potential outcomes, assuming a combination of litigation and settlement strategies. The actual results could differ materially
from the amount recorded in the statutory financial statements of the Company.

Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, risk-sharing payments, compensation to doctors and pharmacy costs, net of rebates,
as well as estimates of future payments of claims provided for services rendered prior to the end of the reporting period. Capitation payments represent
monthly contractual fees disbursed to physicians and other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to members. Risk-sharing payments
represent amounts paid under risk-sharing arrangements with providers, including independent physician associations. Pharmacy costs represent payments for
members’ prescription drug benefits, net of rebates from drug manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when the rebates are earned according to the
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D.

contractual arrangements with the respective vendors. Premiums the Company pays to reinsurers are reported as an off-set to premiums, and related
reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions from medical expenses.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for in accordance with SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes, A Replacement of SSAP No. 10R and SSAP No. 10 (SSAP 101). Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carry forwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

Under SSAP 101, the amount permitted to be recognized is more restrictive and, the effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in the accompanying statutory statements of changes in capital and surplus in the period that includes the enactment date.

Under SSAP 101, gross deferred tax assets generally are admitted to the extent the Company’s income taxes paid in prior years can be recovered through loss
carrybacks; plus the amounts determined by applying the Realization Threshold Limitation Table — RBC Reporting Entities (RBC Reporting Entity); plus any
remaining deferred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred tax liabilities.

The Company reviews its gross deferred tax assets for realizability and in assessing the total deferred tax assets that will be realized management considers
historical taxable income, projected future taxable income, applicable tax strategies, and the expected timing of the reversals of existing temporary differences.
A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the gross deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management
believes, it is more likely than not the Company will be able to realize all gross deferred tax assets and therefore, no valuation allowance was established as of
December 2019 and 2018.

The Company is a single member Limited Liability Company (LLC) and has elected to be treated as a partnership for Puerto Rico tax purposes. The Company
entered into a tax sharing agreement to provide Holdings with the funds necessary to satisfy the Company’s share of income taxes. Income tax payments are
allocated to the Company based on their taxable income or loss as if it had been taxed as a corporation instead of a partnership.

Deferred tax charges are amortized to income tax expense in proportion to the realization of the tax benefits that gave rise to the deferred tax charge.
The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes by prescribing a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The Company recognizes interest and penalties relating to uncertain tax

positions in income tax expense. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, there were no unrecognized tax benefits.

Going Concern - Not applicable

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors - Not applicable

Note 3 — Business Combinations and Goodwill

A

B.

C.

D.

Statutory Purchase Method - Not applicable
Statutory Merger - Not applicable
Assumption Reinsurance - Not applicable

Impairment Loss - Not applicable

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

A

B.

C.

D.

Discontinued Operation Disposed of or Classified as Held for Sale - Not applicable
Change in Plan of Sale of Discontinued Operation - Not applicable
Nature of any Significant Continuing Involvement with Discontinued Operations After Disposal - Not applicable

Equity Interest Retained in the Discontinued Operation After Disposal - Not applicable

Note 5 - Investments

A

B.

C.

Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans - Not applicable

Debt Restructuring - Not applicable

Reverse Mortgages - Not applicable

Loan-Backed Securities

(1) Description of Sources Used to Determine Prepayment Assumptions - Not applicable

(2) Other-Than-Temporary Impairments - Not applicable

(3) Recognized OTTI securities - Not applicable

(4) Allimpaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in earnings

as a realized loss (including securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines when a non-recognized
interest related impairment remains):

a.  The aggregate amount of unrealized losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $ 16,216
2. 12 Months or Longer $ 12,601
b.  The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $ 8,423,005
2. 12 Months or Longer $ 2,534,536
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P.

Q

(5)

Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions - Not applicable

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Taker — Overview of Secured Borrowing Transactions - Not applicable

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Repurchase Transactions — Cash Provider — Overview of Secured Borrowing Transactions - Not applicable

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Taker — Overview of Sale Transactions - Not applicable

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Repurchase Transaction — Cash Provider — Overview of Sale Transactions - Not applicable

Real Estate - Not applicable

Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) - Not applicable

Restricted Assets

(1)

Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Information Investor Considered in Reaching Conclusion that Impairments are Not Other-Than-Temporary - Not applicable

Restricted Asset Category

1
Total Gross (Admitted
& Nonadmitted)
Restricted from
Current Year

2
Total Gross (Admitted
& Nonadmitted)
Restricted from Prior
Year

3 4

Total Current Year
Nonadmitted
Restricted

Increase (Decrease)
(1 minus 2)

5

Total Current Year
Admitted Restricted
(1 minus 4)

6

Gross (Admitted &

Nonadmitted)
Restricted to Total
Assets (a)

7

Additional Restricted

to Total Admitted
Assets (b)

. Subject to contractual

obligation for which liability
is not shown

%

. Collateral held under

security lending
arrangements

%

. Subject to repurchase

agreements

%

. Subject to reverse

repurchase agreements

%

. Subject to dollar repurchase

agreements

%

Subject to dollar reverse
repurchase agreements

%

. Placed under option

contracts

%

. Letter stock or securities

restricted as to sale —
excluding FHLB capital
stock

%

FHLB capital stock

%

On deposit with states

%

. On deposit with other

regulatory bodies

600,000

600,000

600,000

%

Pledged as collateral to
FHLB (including assets
backing funding
agreements)

%

m.

Pledged as collateral not
captured in other categories

%

Other restricted assets

%

n.
0.

Total Restricted Assets

$ 600,000

$ 600,000

600,000

%

(a)
(b)

Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28

Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate) - Not applicable

(3)

Not applicable

(4)

Working Capital Finance Investments - Not applicable

Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities - Not applicable

5GI Securities - Not applicable

Short Sales - Not applicable

Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees - Not applicable

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A

B.

Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies that Exceed 10% of Ownership - Not applicable

Investments in Impaired Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies - Not applicable

26.3
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Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and

Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate) -
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Note 7 — Investment Income

A Components of investment income, including net realized gains and losses on sales of securities, for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 were as
follows:
2019 2018

Cash and short-term investments $ 4,307,261 1,730,194

Bonds and other debt securities 4,586,506 3,980,412

Preferred stocks 23,425 23,425

910,023 739,305

Total $ 9,827,215 6,473,336

B. The total amount excluded:

For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, net realized (losses) of approximately ($2,000) and ($2,200), respectively, are included
as a component of investment income.

Note 8 — Derivative Instruments

A Derivatives Under SSAP No. 86 — Derivatives - Not applicable

B. Derivatives under SSAP No. 108 - Derivatives Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees - Not applicable

Note 9 — Income Taxes

A Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

1.

Components of Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

3
(Col 1+2)
Total

4

Ordinary

5

Capital

6
(Col 4+5)
Total

7
(Col 1-4)
Ordinary

8
(Col 2-5)
Capital

9
(Col 7+8)
Total

. Gross deferred tax

assets

$ 2,016,685

$ 2,016,685

§ 3,317,448

$ 3,317,448

$ (1,300,763)

$ (1,300,763)

. Statutory valuation

allowance
adjustment

. Adjusted gross

deferred tax assets
(1a-1b)

$ 2,016,685

$ 2,016,685

§ 3,317,448

$ 3,317,448

$ (1,300,763)

$ (1,300,763)

. Deferred tax assets

nonadmitted

189,155

189,155

196,721

196,721

(7,566)

(7,566)

. Subtotal net

admitted deferred
tax asset (1c-1d)

$ 1,827,530

$ 1,827,530

$ 3,120,727

$ 3,120,727

$ (1,293,197)

$ (1,293,197

Deferred tax
liabilities

. Net admitted

deferred tax
assets/(net deferred
tax liability) (1e-1f)

$ 1,827,530

$

$ 1,827,530

$ 3,120,727

$ 3,120,727

$ (1,293,197)

$ (1,293,197)

Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

(Col 1+2)
Total

4

Ordinary

5

Capital

(Col 4+5)
Total

7
(Col 1-4)
Ordinary

8
(Col 2-5)
Capital

(Col 7+8)
Total

. Federal income

taxes paid in prior
years recoverable
through loss
carrybacks

. Adjusted gross

deferred tax assets
expected to be
realized (excluding
the amount of
deferred tax assets
from 2(a) above)
after application of
the threshold
limitation. (The
lesser of 2(b)1 and
2(b)2 below)

1. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets
expected to be
realized
following the
balance sheet
date

1,827,530

2. Adjusted gross
deferred tax

$ 1,827,530

$ 1,827,530

$ 3,120,727
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B.

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

3
(Col 1+2)
Total

4

Ordinary

5

Capital

6
(Col 4+5)
Total

7 8
(Col 1-4) (Col 2-5)
Ordinary Capital

9
(Col 7+8)
Total

assets allowed
per limitation
threshold

c. Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
(excluding the
amount of deferred
tax assets from 2(a)
and 2(b) above)
offset by gross
deferred tax
liabilities

d. Deferred tax assets
admitted as the
result of application
of SSAP 101.

Total
(2(a)+2(b)+2(c))

$ 1,827,530

$

$ 1,827,530

$ 3,120,727

$ 3,120,727

£

3. Other Admissibility Criteria - Not applicable

4. Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(a)

(b)

Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as a percentage.

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

3

Ordinary

4

Capital

5
(Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

6
(Col. 2-4)
Capital

1. Adjusted gross DTAs
amount from Note
9A1(c) $

2,016,685 |$

$

3,317,448 |$

$  (1,300763) |$

2. Percentage of
adjusted gross DTAs
by tax character
attributable to the
impact of tax planning
strategies

%

%

%

%

%

%

3. Net Admitted Adjusted
Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1(e) $

1,827,530 |$

$

3,120,727 |$

$  (1,293,197) |$

4 Percentage of net
admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax
character admitted
because of the impact
of tax planning

strategies

%

%

%

%

%

%

Does the company’s tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? - Not applicable

Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized - Not applicable

Current and Deferred Income Taxes

1. Current Income Tax

2019

201

8

3

(Col 1-2)

Change

Federal

Foreign

Subtotal

Federal income tax on net capital gains

Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards

Other

22,601,069

4,976,185

17,624,884

=@ ae [o®

Federal and Foreign income taxes incurred

PR | |R |||

22,601,069

PR |R |||

4,976,185

17,624,884

2. Deferred Tax Assets

2019

201

8

3

(Col 1-2)

Change

a. Ordinary:

Discounting of unpaid losses

Unearned premium reserve

Policyholder reserves

Investments

Deferred acquisition costs

Policyholder dividends accrual

Fixed assets

Compensation and benefits accrual

©|@ N OB W =

Pension accrual
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H.

1 2 3

(Col 1-2)

2019 2018 Change

10. Receivables - nonadmitted 1,408,107 1,441,072 (32,965)
11. Net operating loss carry-forward
12. Tax credit carry-forward

13. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax assets) 608,578 1,876,376 (1,267,798)
Other (items listed individually >5%of total ordinary tax assets)

99. Subtotal $ 2,016,685 |$ 3,317,448 |$ (1,300,763)
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
Nonadmitted 189,155 196,721 (7,566)
Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99-2b-2c) $ 1,827,530 |$ 3,120,727 |$ (1,293,197)
Capital:
1. Investments $ $ $
2. Net capital loss carry-forward

3. Real estate

4. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax assets)
Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax assets)

D |0 |

99. Subtotal $ $ $
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
Nonadmitted

Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99-2f-2g)
Admitted deferred tax assets (2d+2h) $ 1,827,530 |$ 3,120,727 |$ (1,293,197)

3. Deferred Tax Liabilities - Not applicable

4. |Net Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (2i — 3c) $ 1,827,530 [$ 3,120,727 [$ (1,293,197)]

Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate Among the more significant book to tax adjustments were the following - Not applicable
Operating Loss Carry Forwards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment - Not applicable

Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return - Not applicable

Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies - Not applicable

Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT) - RTT owed under the TCJA - Not applicable

Alternative Minimum Tax Credit - Not applicable

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A.

Nature of the Relationship Involved

Holdings provides certain management, infrastructure support, and consulting services in the operations of the Company and other subsidiaries of Holdings.
On August 1, 2009, the Company has a delegation agreement with MSO of Puerto Rico, Inc. (MSO), an affiliate, to provide management and administrative
services with respect to the network of physicians and other healthcare providers contracted by the Company in exchange for a management fee.
Transactions

For these services Holdings charges a management fee based on 124% of Holdings monthly operating expenses. The delegation agreement terms include a
fixed and variable component. The fixed component is determined based on a fixed percentage (4%) of the total premiums earned by the Company. The
variable component is 25% of the surplus as contractually defined in the delegation agreements.

Dollar Amounts of Transactions

Holdings charged the Company approximately $257,354,000 and $191,193,000 during the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. During
2019 and 2018, MSO charged the Company approximately $165,278,000 and $120,423,000, respectively, of which $107,878,000 and $81,523,000,
respectively, was for the fixed component which is included in general and administrative expenses and $57,400,000 and $38,900,000, respectively, was for
the variable component which is included in medical costs and claims in the accompanying statements statutory of revenue and expenses.

Amounts Due From or To Related Parties

The amounts due to and due from parent company and affiliates at December 31, 2019 and 2018 are noninterest-bearing.

Guarantees or Undertakings - Not applicable

Material Management or Service Contracts and Cost-Sharing Arrangements - Not applicable

Nature of the Control Relationship - Not applicable

Amount Deducted from the Value of Upstream Intermediate Entity or Ultimate Parent Owned - Not applicable

Investments in SCA that Exceed 10% of Admitted Assets - Not applicable

Investments in Impaired SCAs - Not applicable

Investment in Foreign Insurance Subsidiary - Not applicable
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L. Investment in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Company - Not applicable
M. All SCA Investments - Not applicable

N. Investment in Insurance SCAs - Not applicable

0. SCA or SSAP 48 Entity Loss Tracking - Not applicable

Note 11 — Debt
A Debt Including Capital Notes - Not applicable

B. FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements - Not applicable

Note 12 — Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A Defined Benefit Plan - Not applicable

B. Investment Policies and Strategies - Not applicable

C. Fair Value of Plan Assets - Not applicable

D. Basis Used to Determine Expected Long-Term Rate-of-Return - Not applicable
E. Defined Contribution Plans - Not applicable

F. Multiemployer Plans - Not applicable

G. Consolidated/Holding Company Plans - Not applicable

H. Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences - Not applicable

I Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17) - Not applicable
Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholder’s Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations
(1 Number of Share and Par or State Value of Each Class

The company has 2,000 shares authorized and issued. All shares are Class A shares.

(2) Dividend Rate, Liquidation Value and Redemption Schedule of Preferred Stock Issues
The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

(3) Dividend Restrictions - Not applicable

(4) Dates and Amounts of Dividends Paid - Not applicable

(5) Profits that may be Paid as Ordinary Dividends to Stockholders - Not applicable

(6) Restrictions Placed on Unassigned Funds (Surplus) - Not applicable

(7) Amount of Advances to Surplus not Repaid - Not applicable

(8) Amount of Stock Held for Special Purposes - Not applicable

9) Reasons for Changes in Balance of Special Surplus Funds from Prior Period - Not applicable

(10) The Portion of Unassigned Funds (Surplus) Represented or Reduced by Unrealized Gains and Losses is: $0.

(11) The Reporting Entity Issued the Following Surplus Debentures or Similar Obligations - Not applicable

(12) The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows - Not applicable
(13) Effective Date of Quasi-Reorganization for a Period of Ten Years Following Reorganization - Not applicable

Note 14 - Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A Contingent Commitments - Not applicable

B. Assessments - Not applicable

C. Gain Contingencies - Not applicable

D. Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits - Not applicable
E. Joint and Several Liabilities - Not applicable

F. All Other Contingencies - Not applicable
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15 - Leases

A

B.

Lessee Operating Lease - Not applicable

Lessor Leases - Not applicable

Note 16 — Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk - Not applicable

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A

B.

C.

Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales - Not applicable

Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets - Not applicable

Wash Sales - Not applicable

Note 18 — Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

A

B.

C.

ASO Plans - Not applicable

ASC Plans - Not applicable

Medicare or Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contract - Not applicable

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators - Not applicable

Note 20 - Fair Value Measurements

A

Fair Value Measurements

(1)

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

Net Asset Value
Description for Each Type of Asset or Liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
Assets at Fair Value
Cash Equivalents $ 958,183 |$ 65,891,100 |$ $ $ 66,849,283
Short Term Investments $ $ 1502567 |$ $ $ 1,502,567
Investments $ $ 145,214,089 |$ 250,000 |$ $ 145,464,089
Restricted certificate of deposit $ 600,000 |$ $ $ $ 600,000
Total $ 1,558,183 |$ 212,607,756 |$ 250,000 |$ $ 214,415,939
Liabilities at Fair Value
$ $ $ $ $
Total $ $ $ $ $
(2) Fair Value Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value Hierarchy
Total Gains and| Total Gains and
Beginning (Losses) (Losses)
Balance at | Transfers Into | Transfers Out | Included in Net | Included in Settle- Ending Balance
Description 1/1/2019 Level 3 of Level 3 Income Surplus Purchases Issuances Sales ments at 12/31/2019
a. Assets
Equity Securities $ 251,659 |$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 251,659
Total $ 251,659 [$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 251,659
b. Liabilities
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Total $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
(3) Policies when Transfers Between Levels are Recognized - Not applicable
(4) Description of Valuation Techniques and Inputs Used in Fair Value Measurement - Not applicable
(5) Fair Value Disclosures - Not applicable
Fair Value Reporting under SSAP 100 and Other Accounting Pronouncements - Not applicable
Fair Value Level
Aggregate Fair Net Asset Value | Not Practicable
Type of Financial Instrument Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
Cash Equivalent $ 66,849,283 |$ 66,842,276 |$ 958,183 |$ 65,891,100 |$ $ $
Short Term Investment $§ 1,502,567 |§ 1,502,307 |$ $ 1502567 |$ $ $
US Treasury securities and
obligations of US government
agencies, states and authorities |$ 21,806,653 |$ 21,761,242 |$ $ 21,806,653 |$ $ $
Corporate $ 64,091,693 |$ 63,490,690 |$ $ 64,091,693 |$ $ $
Mortgage Backed Securities $ 30,239,983 |$ 29,894,697 |$ $ 30,239,983 |$ $ $
Asset Backed Securities $ 24401559 |$ 24235455 |$ $ 24,401,559 |$ $ $
Collateralized Mortgage Backed
Securities $§ 4,042,932 |$ 4,040,246 |$ $ 4,042,932 |$ $ $
Municipal $ 631,269 |$ 625,000 |$ $ 631,269 |$ $ $
Equity Securities $ 250,000 |$ 250,000 |$ $ $ 250,000 |$ $
Mutual Fund $ 1,659 [$ 1,659 |$ $ 1,659 |$ $ $
Restricted certificate of deposit  |$ 600,000 |$ 600,000 |$ 600,000 [$ $ $ $
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D.

E.

Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value - Not applicable

NAV Practical Expedient Investments - Not applicable

Note 21 - Other Items

A

B.

Unusual or Infrequent Items - Not applicable

Troubled Debt Restructuring Debtors - Not applicable

Other Disclosures - Not applicable

Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries - Not applicable

State Transferable and Non-Transferable Tax Credits - Not applicable
Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure - Not applicable

Retained Assets - Not applicable

Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts - Not applicable

The Amount that Could be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and Beneficiary or has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control the

Policy - Not applicable

Note 22 — Events Subsequent

Subsequent events have been considered through for these statutory financial statements which are to be issued on .

A

Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium that is subject to Section 9010

ITOmMmMO O

of the Federal Affordable Care Act (YES/NO)? Yes[X] NoJ
2019 2018

ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year 5 50,700,000 $

ACA fee assessment paid S % 35,476,093

Premium written subject to ACA 9010 assessment S 2,696,940,088 [$

Total adjusted capital before surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line 14) 5 176,164,435

Total adjusted capital after surplus adjustment (Five-Year Historical Line 14 minus 22B above) 5 125,464,435

Authorized control level (Five-Year Historical Line 15) S 85,080,333

Would reporting the ACA assessment as of December 31, 2019 have triggered an RBC action level (YES/NO)? Yes[X] NoJ ]

Note 23 — Reinsurance

A

B.

C.

D.

Ceded Reinsurance Report - Not applicable
Uncollectible Reinsurance - Not applicable
Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance - Not applicable

Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation - Not applicable

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

A

B.

C.

D.

E.

Method Used to Estimate Accrued Retrospective Premium Adjustments - Not applicable

Retrospective Premiums Recorded Through Written Premium or Adjustment to Earned Premium - Not applicable
Amount and Percentage of Net Premiums Written Subject to Retrospective Rating Features - Not applicable
Medical Loss Ratio Rebates Required Pursuant to the Public Health Service Act - Not applicable

Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act - Not applicable

Note 25 - Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2019 2018
IBNR at beginning of year $ 190,045,758 150,534,125
Medical costs and claims incurred:
Current period insured events 2,291,381,778 1,770,677,818
Prior periods insured events (16,200,299) (26,084,000)
Total incurred 2,275,181,479 1,744,593,818
Payment for claims:
Current period insured events 2,073,255,620 1,583,131,529
Prior periods insured events 130,475,000 121,950,656
Total paid 2,203,730,620 1,705,082,185
IBNR at end of year $ 261,496,617 190,045,758

As a result of differences between actual amounts and estimates of insured events in prior years, the amounts included as incurred claims from prior
periods insured events differ from anticipated claims incurred. The amounts included the claims incurred for prior period insured events are due primarily
to fluctuations in expected utilization trends.

Note 26 — Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

A Identification of the Lead Entity and all Affiliated Entities Participating in the Intercompany Pool - Not applicable

B. Description of Lines and Types of Business Subject to the Pooling Agreement - Not applicable

C. Description of Cessions to Non-Affiliated Reinsurance Subject to Pooling Agreement - Not applicable

D. Identification of all Pool Members that are Parties to Reinsurance Agreements with Non-Affiliated Reinsurers - Not applicable
E. Explanation of Discrepancies Between Entries of Pooled Business - Not applicable

F. Description of Intercompany Sharing - Not applicable

G. Amounts Due To/From Lead Entity and all Affiliated Entities Participating in the Intercompany Pool - Not applicable

Note 27 — Structured Settlements - Not Applicable
Note 28 — Health Care Receivables

A. Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

B. Risk-Sharing Receivables - Not Applicable

Note 29 - Participating Policies - Not applicable

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves - Not applicable

Note 31 - Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation - Not applicable
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer?
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company

System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements

Yes[X] No[ ]

substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NAJ[ ]
State regulating?  Puerto Rico
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2004
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2007
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 06/08/2005
By what department or departments?
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411 sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company State of
Name of Entity Code Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
721 State the percentage of foreign control %
7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG, LLP 250 Mufioz Rivera Ave. Suite 100 San Juan PR 00918
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed
for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]

If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Timothy Dickson-Innovacare Health Fort Lee NJ
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
1211 Name of real estate holding company
12.12  Number of parcels involved 0
1213 Total book/adjusted carrying value $ 0
If yes, provide explanation
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[X]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] NoJ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
$
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] NoJ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  Todirectors or other officers $ 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  To directors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
21.21  Rented from others $ 0
21.22  Borrowed from others $ 0
21.23  Leased from others $ 0
21.24  Other $ 0
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes:
22.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ 0
22.22  Amount paid as expenses $ 0
22.23  Other amounts paid $ 0
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

23.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $ 0
INVESTMENT
24.01  Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)? Yes[X] NoJ ]
24.02  Ifno, give full and complete information, relating thereto:
24.03  For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
24.04  Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.05  Ifanswer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. $ 0
24,06  Ifanswer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs $ 0
24.07  Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24,08  Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24.09. Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
24,10  For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24,102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2: $ 0
24.103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page: $ 0
251 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.) Yes[X] Nof ]
252 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2521 Subject to repurchase agreements $ 0
25.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ 0
2523  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements $ 0
25.25  Placed under option agreements $ 0
25.26  Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.27  FHLB Capital Stock $ 0
25.28  On deposit with states $ 600,000
25.29  On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ 0
25.30  Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB $ 0
25.31  Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements $ 0
2532 Other $ 0
25.3 For category (25.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
$
26.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
26.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Lines 26.3 through 26.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
26.3  Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a results of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ ] NoJ ]
26.4 If the response to 26.3 is yes, does the reporting entity utilize:
26.41  Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ ] NoJ ]
26.42  Permitted accounting practice Yes[ ] Nof[ ]
26.43  Other accounting guidance Yes[ ] NoJ ]
26.5 By responding yes to 26.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the following: Yes[ ] Nof ]
. The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
e Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guidance Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in its
actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
271 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,
convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
272 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: $ 0
28. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing
of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
28.01  For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
Conning One Financial Plaza, Hartford, CT 06103, USA

28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
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1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04 Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts”, "... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[ ]
28.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed
Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
$
29.2999 TOTAL $
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
$
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds 211,433,726 212,607,756 1,174,030
30.2 Preferred Stocks 250,000 250,000 0
30.3 Totals 211,683,726 212,857,756 1,174,030
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
SVO
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] NoJ ]
If no, list exceptions:
By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security
is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
C. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is
shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.

27.3




Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthcare, LLC.

36.1
36.2

371
37.2

38.1
38.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to

January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.

e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP

in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria?

OTHER

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

Yes[ ] No[X]

1
Name

2
Amount Paid

Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.

3,248,836

Name

2
Amount Paid

FERRAIUOLILLC

959,833

Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any?

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1
Name

2
Amount Paid
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

1.2
1.3

14
1.5

3.1

3.2

41

42
5.1
52

53

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?

If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only.

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31 Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of eamed premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned

162  Total incurred claims

1.63 Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned

1.65  Total incurred claims

1.66 Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71 Total premium earned

172 Total incurred claims

1.73 Number of covered lives

Al years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned

1.75  Total incurred claims

1.76 Number of covered lives

Health Test:

21 Premium Numerator $

1
Current Year

2,696,940,088

22 Premium Denominator $

2,696,940,088

Yes[ ] No[X]
$ 0

$ 0

2
Prior Year

2,039,786,134

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)

100.0%

2,039,786,134

24 Reserve Numerator $

260,077,387

100.0%

25 Reserve Denominator $

260,077,387

188,914,913

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)

100.0%

188,914,913

100.0%

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be returned when,

as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits?

If yes, give particulars:

Yes[ ] No[X]

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and dependents been

filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

Yes[X] NoJ ]

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? Yes[X] Nof ]

Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions)
5.31 Comprehensive Medical

532  Medical Only

533  Medicare Supplement

534  Dental and Vision

535  Other Limited Benefit Plan
536  Other

Yes[X] NoJ ]

P | P | | P | P |
o | oo | o | o | o

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including hold
harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other agreements:
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71
72

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

141

11.2

11.5
11.6

13.1
13.2
13.3
13.4
141
14.2

16.
16.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis?

If no, give details

Provide the following information regarding participating providers:

8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year

8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees?

If yes, direct premium earned:

9.21 Business with rate guarantees with rate guarantees between 15-36 months
9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months

Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts?

If yes:

10.21  Maximum amount payable bonuses
10.22  Amount actually paid for year bonuses
10.23  Maximum amount payable withholds
10.24  Amount actually paid for year withholds

Is the reporting entity organized as:

1112 A Medical Group/Staff Model,

1113 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or,
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)?

Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements?

Yes[X] NoJ ]

0

0

Yes[ ] No[X]

$ 0
$ 0
Yes[X] Nof ]
82,607,239

168,346,060

0

0

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] NoJ ]

1.3 If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus.
Puerto Rico

114 Ifyes, show the amount required. $ $170,160,66170,160,666
Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
Refer to RBC Report
List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:

1

Name of Service Area
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. $ 0
Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Company [ Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Name Code | Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
0 $ $ $
Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or ceded).
15.1  Direct Premium Written $ 0
15.2  Total Incurred Claims $ 0
15.3  Number of Covered Lives 0
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes

Term (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")

Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app”)

Variable Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)

Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary guarantee)
Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? Yes[ ] No[X]
If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

1 2 3 4 5
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)

1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Ling 28)............coceurrvneremmernnrenerineeins | covneeenenns 498,293,498 |.........c.... 377,218,883 |...coveveene. 395,930,528 |.....couveene. 310,730,564 |.............. 272,482,341

2. Total liabilities (Page 3, LiN€ 24)........cccovemerrrreninrereereinsinseseeessesennes | neensesessens 322,129,063 |.............. 245,129,496 |............. 254,039,941 |.............. 193,765,584 |.............. 151,661,077

3. Statutory minimum capital and surplus requirement...........ccccoeeveverveins | ovverenienns 170,160,666 | .....covvererevrererririeniens [ eevereninns 109,013,992 |.....ccooeee. 100,318,883 |..oevvvererirrereiseieienns

4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, LiNe 33).......ccccovvrrrrrmrmrneireireinnennens | vevveeennnes 176,164,435 |............ 132,089,387 |...cccoveee. 141,890,587 |...cccocvnene 116,964,979 |....ccccoeee. 120,821,264
Income Statement (Page 4)

5. Total revenues (LN 8)........c..wwrrimrernreierrineriesssseessssssseesssessneesens. | reveeseneen 2,696,940,088 |........... 2,039,786,134 |........... 1,806,252,913 |........... 1,593,579,690 |........... 1,531,916,270

6. Total medical and hospital expenses (LiNe 18)...........ouweeevevemererncennenens [ vevvenennn 2,275,181,479 |...ccconuee 1,707,956,231 |........... 1,513,239,600 |........... 1,315,171,007 |........... 1,311,272,214

7. Claims adjustment eXpenSes (LINE 20).........ccocururirrenrrririnisnrissesneeses | sevsessssssssssssessnssssssnsesses | soessessssssessmssessssssessessosss | eesmssesssnssssessessssssnsessoss | sessessassssssesssssossssssssesses | soessessosssssnssessasssssnssenes

8. Total administrative expenses (LINE 21)........coccuvrrrerernmrmneeenerineninenes | reveerneeinns 366,736,263 |.....cocce..e. 309,307,120 |..ccovvverne. 242,206,653 |.............. 234,512,405 |.....cccoouc. 211,214,797

9. Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LiNE 24)........c.coovvmmerermerrereinerrerineererenes | ceverreesinenns 55,022,346 |.....cccouvennee 22,522,783 ..o, 50,806,660 |.......cooee.... 43,896,278 |...ccovvvreenenn 9,429,259
10.  Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINE 27).......ccvumreureeerrrmnceinerireeeesereeesies | cereeessneessenns 9,827,215 | ..ovverrerenne. 6,473,335 | ..o 3,565,289 |....coovveivenne. 2,375,359 | oo 2,612,946
11, Total other inCome (LINES 28 PIUS 29)..........cueveverererrieiieissesieisssessiins | eoveresssissesssissesssssissens | evssessesissesssissesssssssisssns | eessesesissessesssssssssssssnssns | ssessessesisssssessssssssssesssssns | svessessessessssesssssssssssesns
12. Netincome or (10SS) (LINE 32).......cccurermerererereermeeeserisseessessssessseessnes | eoseesesseesned 42,248,492 |.....cocveenee. 24,019,933 | ..o, 35,421,762 |..ovvvrenne. 37,341,197 |, 11,202,205
Cash Flow (Page 6)

13.  Net cash from operations (LINE 11)........coeurerrerrerreneeneineieeeeneeseessesnnens | reereeeeenes 111,130,190 | .o (4,636,774) | ..ceorerennes 44,829,685 |.....cccceen... 74,190,850 |..covrrenne. (38,803,396)
Risk-Based Capital Analysis

14, Total adjusted CAPItaL.........cvveererrerreresirreree et snirees | ereeseeseneens 176,164,435 |............. 132,089,387 |..coovvene. 141,890,587 |..coovveneen. 116,964,979 |.............. 120,821,264
15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital............ccocvvereriineneneieiiens | eoverieiens 85,080,333 |...cccovverne 64,338,189 |.....cccconnee. 54,470,688 |........c....... 50,165,475 |...ccccovvrnn 52,368,252
Enroliment (Exhibit 1)

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, LiNe 7).......ccouerevvvrerennes | eoverreisnieisinnens 263,293 | .o 215,025 | .o 202,263 |..oooveririerernn 192,082 |.ooovviireienns 179,043
17. Total member months (ColUMN B, LINE 7).......covrurrrenrenreneernereeeerecennenees | cevereeseesnennnes 3,007,603 |...ccoerrvennee. 2,465,952 | ..oovriiinnn. 2,435,089 | ..o 2,165,822 |...oovvirrene. 2,175,526

Operating Percentage (Page 4)

(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100.0

_

20.
21.
22.
23.

Cost containment expenses

Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

Other claims adjustment expenses...................
Total underwriting deductions (Line 23)............

Total underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24).............

8. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5).............

9. Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19).

24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13, Col. 5)........coccovurrerrieneenen.

25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

26.
27.
28.
29.

Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, L

Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Li

Verification, Column 5, Line 10)........cccoevvvunnnns
30.
31.

32. Total of above Lines 26 to 31

Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate............

All other affiliated...........ccovverrereniieieieins

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)......cccccoeveevivererrincnnn

ine 18, Col. 1)..cvvvreeeenee
ne 24, Col. 1)..ccovvreennne

Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA,

.............. 185,559,349
.............. 187,544,350

.............. 158,398,166
.............. 167,123,071

.............. 140,492,386
.............. 154,315,428

.............. 172,157,795
.............. 177,222,795

.............. 137,808,298
.............. 140,245,299

33. Total investment in parent included in Lines 26

to 31 above......ccoeveane

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?

If no, please explain:

Yes[ 1] No[ ]
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Active Accident Health Premiums and Property/ Total Deposit-
Status & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Plan Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. (a) Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts

1. Alabama

2. Alaska.......ccovrreninen,

3. ANZONA....ee e

4. Arkansas........coevieeninnnn.

5. California.......ccocovrererereerieennnnn.

6. Colorado.......cccouvrvriinrnrrirnninns

7. CoNNECICUL.......coeverrrriiccrian

8.

9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17. Kansas....
18.  Kentucky.
19. Louisiana.

20. Maine......

21. Maryland.....

22. Massachusetts

23.  Michigan.....

24,  Minnesota...

25, MiSSISSIPPI..cveirevarireiriririreininas

26, MiSSOUNi......covrrireiriiiririiieininns

27. Montana........ccccoevvierincinnnnns

28. Nebraska

29. Nevada
30. New Hampshire.........cccocvvernnnne.
31, New Jersey.....oovovenveennnnns
32, New MeXiCO......cocouvvrrririrririnnas

33.  New York

34.

35.

36, ONI0..ouveceiciceeiccseeas

37.

38.  Oregon
39. Pennsylvania
40. Rhode Island

47. Virginia....

48.  Washington.

49.  West Virginia...
50. Wisconsin

51. Wyoming.....

52.  American Samoa.

55. U.S. Virgin Islands N
56. Northern Mariana Islands.......... MP oo Neis | | e
57. Canada.......cccocooevmeeeneenennn. CAN | N | | e
58. Aggregate Other alien................ OT | .. XXX [ o [0 [ 0
59.  Subtotal.......cccorrrrririreercns XXX [ 0 |.2,696,940,088
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans...........ccocoe | . XXXouot | coiieirinininieens [ e
61. Total (Direct Business)...........cc....... .2,696,940,088
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
.................................................................................................................................................... (V18
....................................................................... 0
....................................................................... 0
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58....... | ccocecoviiininne (01 I (01 I [0 (01 (01 I (U1 (01 0
58999. Total (Lines 58001 through 58003 + 58998)..... | ...ocvvverierienenns [ P [ P [0 (O P (O P [ [ 0
(a) Active Status Counts:
L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG.............. 1 R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGS...........cc.eeerieemnernerinerienieeeneenns 0
< - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state 0 Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer..............ccccvevens 0
N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.. 56

(b) Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

38



oy

Statement as of December 31, 2019 of the MMM Healthca re, LLC.

SCHEDULE Y — INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP

PART 1 — ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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SCHEDULE Y — INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 — ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Continued
from Page 1

OFP HOLDINGS, LLC

[Delaware]
Medhealth Group, LLC* Premier Health Network,
d/b/a GuideWell Primary Care LLC*
Orlando Family Physicians,
LLC*

| Vineland Physician Group, LLC*

—| John Young Physician Group, LLC* |
—| Semoran Physician Group, LLC* ‘

—| West Colonial Physician Group, LLC*
—| (Cak Physician Group, LLC* ‘
—| Curry Ford Physician Group, LLC* ‘

‘ Altamonte Springs Physician Group 2, LLC* )— —| Goldenrod Physician Group, LLC* ‘

‘ Conway Physician Group, LLC* —| Village Physician Group, LLC* ‘

‘ Altamonte Springs Physician Group, LLC* }— —| BVL Physician Group, LLC* |

| St. Cloud Physician Group, LLC*

‘ Nowell Physician Group, LLC*

‘ Cebary Physician Group, LLC*

I T 1 [

‘ Alafaya Physician Group, LLC*

BVL 2 Physician G LLC*
| Mowell 2 Physician Group, LLC * ! —| ysician Group, ‘

—‘ Peinciana Physician Group, LLC* |

* Florida Entity
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SCHEDULE Y — INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 — ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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Assets 2 | Schedule D - Verification Between Years SI03
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